
Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682  
 

  Page 1 of 2 
  
 

Parks & Recreation Committee  
Monday, September 9, 2019 

6:30 p.m. 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS) 
Alternate Director Ellie Wooten (EW) 

Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman, Recreation Supervisor Tina Helm, 
Parks Superintendent Mike Grassle 

 
CALL TO ORDER   
 
ROLL CALL  

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA  
 
OPEN FORUM  
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls 
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee agrees 
to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual 
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive 
said rules by a majority vote.   

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called.  Principal party on each side of an 
issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four 
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to 
speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
1. Summer Spectacular Workshop (J. Ritzman, T. Helm) 

 
2. Dogs On-Leash at Cameron Park Lake (J. Ritzman) 



Parks & Recreation Committee September 9, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
Agenda 

  

3. Skate Park Operations (Discussion; no written staff report) 

 
4. Recommended Bikeway & Sidewalk Maps, El Dorado County Transportation Commission 

(informational; J. Ritzman) 

 
5. Staff Oral & Written Updates (T. Helm, M. Grassle) 

• RecTrac reports for past years’ Community Center use 
 

6. Items for the October & Future Committee Agendas 

• Rec Dept budget plan 

• Pat O’Brien Community Center field trip  

• Report back on SLC 

 
7. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
ADJOURNMENT  



Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive 
Cameron Park, CA 95682  
 

  Page 1 of 2 
  
 

Parks & Recreation Committee  
Monday, August 5, 2019 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Cameron Park Community Services District 
2502 Country Club Drive, Cameron Park 

 

Conformed Agenda 
 

Members:  Chair Director Holly Morrison (HM), Vice Chair Director Monique Scobey (MS) 
Alternate Director Ellie Wooten (EW) 
Staff:  General Manager Jill Ritzman 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER  - 7:00pm 
 
ROLL CALL – HM/MS 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA – Approved with the following corrections: 

    Move Item #2 before Item #1 
 
APPROVAL OF CONFORMED AGENDA - Approved 
 
OPEN FORUM  
 

At this time, members of the Committee or public may speak on any item not on the agenda that falls 
within the jurisdiction of this Committee; however, no action may be taken unless the Committee agrees 
to include the matter on a subsequent agenda.   
 

Principal party on each side of an issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual 
comments are limited to four minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  
Individuals shall be allowed to speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive 
said rules by a majority vote.   

 
DEPARTMENT MATTERS 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public testimony will be received on each agenda item as it is called.  Principal party on each side of an 
issue (where applicable) is allocated 10 minutes to speak, individual comments are limited to four 
minutes and individuals representing a group allocated five minutes.  Individuals shall be allowed to 
speak to an item only once.  The Committee reserves the right to waive said rules by a majority vote. 

 
 
 



Parks & Recreation Committee August 5, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
Conformed Agenda 

  

1. Parks Improvement Projects Prioritized List (J. Ritzman) 

- Discussed Parks Improvement Projects - moved trail projects to High Priority project status; 
added Cameron Park and Rasmussen Park Master Plans,  and assessment of potential 
imporovements at Dunbar Park. 

 
2. Disc Golf Course at Bonanza Park – Next Steps (M. Grassle) 

- Discussed Disc Golf Course at Cameron Park Lake/Bonanza Park;  addressed parking, signage, 
possibility of CSD disc golf classes, etc.  Move to September Board for approval. 
 

3. Staff Oral & Written Updates (T. Helm, M. Grassle) 

• Community Center Use Report, Jan – June 2019 
• Passes Sales Report, Jan – June 2019 

- Pool Fall Hours – food truck 
- Lifeguard Awards 
- Skate Park – Community Meeting (Sheriff) 
 

4. Items for the September & Future Committee Agendas 

• Summer Spectacular Workshop (Sept) 
• Rec Dept budget plan (Oct) 
• Pat O’Brien Community Center field trip 
• Recommendation about dogs at CP Lake 

- RecTrac reports for past years’ season passes and community center use 
- SLC & staff report back on plan 

 
5. Items to take to the Board of Directors 

- Committee Start Times 
- Summer Spectacular (August) 
- Park Project List (September) 
- Park Renaming of Hacienda Park (September) 
- Disc Golf (September) 

 
MATTERS TO AND FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
ADJOURNMENT – 8:43pm 



  

Page 1 of 2 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  September 9, 2019 
  
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
 Tina Helm, Recreation Supervisor 
     
AGENDA ITEM #1: SUMMER  SPECTACULAR WORKSHOP 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   DISCUSS AND PROVIDE FEEDBACK 
 
Introduction 
During the June Preliminary Fiscal Year 2019-20 Budget Hearings, the Board of Directors 
directed staff to develop a plan to continue Summer Spectacular as a cost neutral event.  
In most years, revenues generated with sponsorships, donations, vendors, and ticket 
sales offset (or nearly offset) the cost of the event; in other years it did not.  Historical 
financial reports are attached; the methodology of the financial report may vary from 
year to year.  In 2019, the net cost of the event was $836.00.  
 
Discussion 
Staff are interested in hearing from the community about ways to enhance the annual 
event, reduce costs, and increase revenues.  Tina invited vendors and volunteers (30) to 
the workshop.  Jill contacted community members (6) who had sent emails to support the 
continuation of the event. 
 
Topics to be discussed include: 

• Event times 2:00-10:00 be shortened? 
• Quantity and variety of vendor booths for food and souvenirs adequate? 
• Quantity and variety of community booths adequate?  
• Ideas for additional cash sponsors? 
• On-stage entertainment, music good?  How important is live band? 
• Additional entertainment ideas? 
• Ideas for interactive games and activities, for youth and families? 



Summer Spectacular Workshop September 9, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
 

• Ideas for promotions and/or ticket sales locations? 
• Is a ticket price of $10 too high? 
• Is the fireworks show the most important aspect of the event? 

 
Attachments: 
1A – Sponsorship Flyer 
1B – List of 2019 Cash Sponsors and Donations 
1C – Summer Spectacular Written Comments  
1D – 2019 Financial Report 
1E – 2018 Financial Report 
1F – 2011 to 2017 Financial Report 



Summer Spectacular20th Anniversary

Fireworks $10,000
þ 15 Entry Tickets & 6 VIP Parking þ Booth – prime location þ On Stage Speaker
þ Flyer/Poster & Program Fan – top billing þ Social Media Mentions  þ Website Acknowledgement
þ Banner on Stage & Fireworks Dock þ Sponsor Island Access þ Newsletter Announcement

Big Bang $5,000
þ 10 Entry Tickets & 5 VIP Parking þ Booth þ On-Stage Announcements
þ Flyer/Poster & Program Fan –  near top billing þ Banner on Stage þ Social Media Mentions
þ Website Acknowledgement þ Sponsor Island Access

Stars & Stripes $3,500
þ 6 Entry Tickets & 3 VIP Parking þ Booth þ On-Stage Announcements
þ Flyer/Poster & Program Fan – bottom billing þ Banners at park
þ Website Acknowledgement þ Sponsor Island Access

Red, White & Blue $2,500
þ 4 Entry Tickets & 2 VIP Parking þ Booth þ On-Stage Announcements
þ Flyer/Poster – bottom billing þ Banners at park

Sparkle $1,500
þ 3 Entry Tickets & 1 VIP Parking þ Booth
þ Flyer/Poster – bottom billing þ Banner at Park

Sponsorship Opportunities & Levels

For more information please contact: Jill Ritzman, General manager  
at 530-350-4651 or email: jritzman@cameronpark.org

with Logo

Attachmnet 1A



Attachment 1B

Summer Spectacular 2019 Cash Sponsorships

El Dorado Disposal/Waste Connections 14,500    
Anguis and Terry Law Firm 500         
Marshall Hospital 1,500      
Scobey, Renault & Netflix 5,000      
Community member donation 50            
Cameron Park Community Foundation/beer sales 4,871      

Total 26,421   



Attachment 1C 

From: Mary Richardson 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 2:07 PM 
To: Jill Ritzman <jritzman@cameronpark.org> 
Subject: RE: Summer Spectacular follow-up 
 
Hi Jill – I was hoping to be able to attend your meeting on September 9, but life has intervened and I 
won’t be able to make it.   
However, My main thought to allow for the continuation of the Spectacular is to at least find a way to 
provide the outstanding fireworks display that has been provided for so many years.  I will say that I’ve 
never gone to the park to participate in those activities, but I am, and so many other I know, are huge 
fans of the excellent firework display.  Perhaps the money saved by reducing or eliminating the park 
activities could be used to provide the fireworks.  Just a thought!   
 
I hope you get some enthusiastic people with great new ideas! 
 
Mary Richardson 
 
********************* 
From: Face Painter Kimberly 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 2:07 PM 
To: Tina Helm <THelm@cameronpark.org> 
Subject: Re: Input on Summer Spectacular 
 
Tina, we will be out of town the night of your committee meeting. Just know we love your event, and 
will participate next year if it is in your plans. Please tell everyone concerned what a great job we think 
you are doing. We appreciate you Tina!!! 

********************* 
From: Brian Morris  
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 3:26 PM 
To: Tina Helm <THelm@cameronpark.org> 
Subject: Re: Input on Summer Spectacular 
 
Hi Tina. I'm in Chicago dealing with aging parents and not sure if I'll be around but happy to help how I 
can. I would say a few more volunteers would make a difference but went well. 
Brian Morris 
 
********************* 
From: Roxie Rice 
Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 9:37 AM 
To: Tina Helm <THelm@cameronpark.org> 
Subject: Re: Input on Summer Spectacular 
 
Good morning Tina 
I have to say, this year's Summer Spectacular was MUCH better than last year.  I couldn't think of 
anything to improve so I asked my husband who was there with me.  Let me tell you, he is SO particular, 
borderline perfectionist and HE couldn't think of anything.  What does this tell me?  It tells me you did a 
FANTASTIC job which I appreciate.  Good job my lady and I look forward to next year.\ 
 
Roxie Rice 

mailto:THelm@cameronpark.org
mailto:THelm@cameronpark.org


Cameron Park Community Services
Summer Spectacular Financial Summary

Summer 2019

Attachment 1D

1 of 2

Event Revenue
ticket sales attendance 3,887 20,475.00 
vendor revenues 9,291.00 
Donations/sponsors cash received 26,421.00 
AQMD Grant shuttle 1,226.00 

Total Revenues 57,413.00

Event Expenditures
Personnel Costs
Salaries - Permanent Parks & Rec depts 6,431.00 
Salaries - Part-time Parks & Rec depts 535.90 
Overtime Parks & Rec depts 542.00 
Fire Dept/CAL FIRE Fire Dept personnel 2,588.59 
Growlersburg Crews pre & post event 1,100.00 

Sub-Total 11,197.49 

Advertising/Marketing
Sign & Banner printing banners, posters, flyers & fans 1,727.00 
Mountain Democrat paid advertising 370.00 
Tina Lynn Design graphic design 200.00 

Sub-Total 2,297.00 

Equpment Rental
United Rentals light towers, generators 5,591.54 
Aba Daba Rents canopies, tables, chairs 1,974.04 
Buckeye Union S shuttle buses 1,540.75 
Gilchrist Golf golf carts 997.13 
Sierra Site Services porta-potties 1,050.00 
Vinci, Tom lights, sound and stage 3,153.25 
Stumpf, Blain fencing 985.32 
Capitol Barricade barricades 466.54 

Sub-Total 15,758.57 

Entertainment
Coverdale, Gary band #1 600.00 
Neon Playboys band #2 1,200.00 
J&M Displays fireworks 19,400.00 

Sub-Total 21,200.00 



Cameron Park Community Services
Summer Spectacular Financial Summary

Summer 2019

Attachment 1D

2 of 2

Security
Bravo Security 2,702.00 
CHP 2,402.90 
Pingrey, Winston 720.00 

Sub-Total 5,824.90 

Misc Services/Supplies
Marks, Joshua C janitorial, restrooms 150.00 
food volunteers, staff 828.00 
misc supplies parks & rec dept misc supplies 843.80 
SDRMA additional insurance 150.00 

Sub-Total 1,971.80 

Total Expenditures 58,249.76 

Event shortfall (836.76)

Note: AQMD requires the District to match the grant funds with $245



Summer Spectacular 2018 Attachment 1E

1 of 2

Marshall Medical Sponsorship $1,000.00
Blue Ribbon Sponsorship $1,000.00
Westside Church Sponsorship $1,000.00
Forklift Sponsorship $1,000.00
Cameron Park Foundation Sponsorship $1,497.00

Aba Daba Rentals $2,032.00

$615.00

Bravo Security $2,412.50

Generator/Lights $6,092.16

CHP $2,034.36

Lemonade Stand

Expenditures
Entertainment

Fencing $1,185.24

ATM Rentals $500.00

Capitol Barricade $412.91

Revenues

Vendors

Sales
Entrance $18,459.30

Kidz Zone $1,680.00
AQMD Grant $1,226.00

$970.00

Commercial Vendor 10x10
Commercial Vendor 10x20

Food Vendor 10x10
Food Vendor 10x20

$2,657.50
$300.00

$1,285.00
$500.00

Craft Booth

Contracted Services

Brooks & Company $600.00
FBI Band $1,200.00

Stage Set-up $2,953.25
Fireworks $19,400.00

$720.00
Janitorial Services $100.00
Growlersburg $390.00

Pingrey Enterprises 

Gilcrest Golf Carts $997.13

$978.02
$688.00Silver Kiwi (Kidz Zone)

$1,600.00Port-A-Potties
SDRMA Insurance $100.00

Sign & Banner
Shuttle $1,646.10



Summer Spectacular 2018 Attachment 1E

2 of 2

Total Expenditures $54,938.18
Profit/Loss -$21,748.38

Maintenance $5,845.32
Administration $417.58

Recreation

Total Revenues $33,189.80

Staffing
Concessions/Booths $442.75

$809.77
Cal Fire $1,381.09



Attachment 1F



  

Page 1 of 2 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 
 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  September 9, 2019 
  
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
     
AGENDA ITEM #2: DOG ON-LEASH AT CAMERON PARK LAKE 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND DISCUSS 

 
Recommendation 
No changes to the operations at Cameron Park Lake.   
 
Background 
On November 5, 2018, the Parks and Recreation Committee began discussing whether or 
not to allow dogs on-leash at Cameron Park Lake.  Ordinance 2001-01, An Ordinance of 
the Board of Directors of Cameron Park Community Services District Pertaining to 
Conduct in Parks, outlines the rules and regulations for the District’s properties 
(Attachment 2A).    Section 5, K, 2 prohibits dogs where posted and Cameron Park Lake 
signs prohibiting pets, which is inclusive of dogs.  The Committee asked staff to return 
to the December 2018 meeting with a draft survey to gage residents’ opinion about 
allowing dogs on leash at Cameron Park Lake.   
 

On December 3, 2018 and January 7, 2019, staff returned to the Committee with draft 
survey questions, which were finalized in January by the Committee.  
 

On April 1, 2019, the survey was released on the District website, and it ran for 
approximately two months.  Staff promoted the survey in the District E-Newsletter and 
Next Door.  Volunteers and Committee members distributed the survey in person to park 
users at District parks and facilities.  Notices were posted at the Lake bulletin Boards.   In 
June, staff provided the results of the survey to the Committee (Attachment 2B) without 
a recommendation.   
 



Dogs on Leash at Cameron Park Lake September 9, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
 

Overview of Results 
In developing staff’s recommendation, the following survey factors were considered as 
important: 

• Most respondents owned a dog (69.39%) 
• Most respondents supported leashed dogs at Cameron Park Lake (64.75%) 
• Most respondents felt that District employees should enforce dogs on leash and 

waste clean-up rules (62.37%) 
 
Discussion 
District is working towards balancing the budget, and service reductions are occurring 
in parks, recreation, and administration departments.  Resources to initiate significant 
changes in operations are not available.  To implement successful operational changes, 
the following elements must be considered: 

• Staff or representatives on hand to educate park users and monitor the new uses; 
• Change of physical park signage; 
• Changes to website and other District electronic media; 
• Recommendation to the Board of Directors to support allowing dogs on-leash at 

Cameron Park Lake and changing the signs that prohibits pets.   
 
Conclusion 
Staff feels that a change in operations would not be successful at this time, and there is a 
public expectation that staff would enforce dog leash and waste rules.  Due to Budget 
constraints, staff is not available to implement and monitor such a change, or to manage 
a volunteer work force to do so.  The Pooch Plunge is a popular event, and staff would 
consider working with dog owners to implement special event(s) that would be inclusive 
of dogs at Cameron Park Lake.  Such an initiative must be fully planned and implemented 
by volunteers through a semi-formal group or non-profit organization.   

 
Attachments: 
2A – Ordinance 2001-01 Parks Ordinance 
2B – Survey Results: Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake 



Attachment 2A

1



(' 

(. ___ ., 

erection. It shall be unlawful for any person to remove any sign without written 
authority. 

· SECTION 5. Conduct - Generally. It shall be unlawful for any person, within the limits
of any park, or within any property or facility which is owned, leased, under the control
of, maintained or operated by the Cameron Park Community Services District, to do any
of the following:

A. Fires. No person shall make or kindle a fire within any park except in stoves
or other facilities specifically provided by the district or in a container/BBQ
commercially manufactured for such purposes.

B. Closed To Public. No person shall enter any park or area of any park which is
closed to the public.

C. Firearms, Weapons, and Fireworks. No person shall carry or discharge any
firearm, rifle, pistol, sling shot, bow and arrow or o_ther similar device or
rocket, torpedo or other type of explosive without the prior written permission
of the general manager nor shall any person carry into or use any other object
within a park with the intent of disturbing the peace of any person by means
of noise or 9therwise. This prohibition shall not apply to persons engaging in
or traveling to target practice conducted in accordance with appropriate
. standards of safety at an archery, skeet; or target range authorized and
provided by the district for such purpose; nor within the scope of official
duties. Any device carried into or used within a park iii violation of these
provisions is subject to confiscation by any law enforcement officer or duly
authorized district employee and, in the event thereof, shall be thereafter
disposed of in accordance with the law, including without limitation any
applicable district regulation. Violation of this subsection shall be punished as
a misdemeanor.

· D. Alcohol. No person shall possess or consume any alcoholic beverages in any
area, park roadway, grounds or recreation center, or in any building or 
structure, thereon, where it is expressly prohibited and posted as such, 
without first obtaining a permit to do so from the general manager. 

E. Noise. No person shall willfully make or continue a loud, unnecessary, or
unusual noise or indulge in riotous, boisterous, threatening, or indecent
conduct, or abusive, threatening, profane, or indecent language within a park
in such a manner as to disturb the public peace or to materially disrupt the
quiet enjoyment of reasonable persons of normal sensitivity who are lawfully
present in the park or on nearby properties.

F. Amplified Sound In Parks. No person shall cause the amplification of sound
within a park if the noise level caused thereby causes discomfort or annoyance
to any consicleraole number of reasonaole persons of normal sens1tiv1ty

Ordinance 2001-01 Page 2 

Attachment 2A

2



Attachment 2A

3



Attachment 2A

4



Attachment 2A

5



Attachment 2A

6



Attachment 2A

7



Attachment 2A

8



Attachment 2A

9



92.71% 534

7.29% 42

Q1 Do you live in Cameron Park?
Answered: 576 Skipped: 1

TOTAL 576

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

92.71%

92.71%

92.71%

92.71%

92.71%

92.71%

92.71%

7.29%

7.29%

7.29%

7.29%

7.29%

7.29%

7.29%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No

1 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



69.39% 399

30.61% 176

Q2 Do you own a dogs(s)?
Answered: 575 Skipped: 2

TOTAL 575

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

69.39%

69.39%

69.39%

69.39%

69.39%

69.39%

69.39%

30.61%

30.61%

30.61%

30.61%

30.61%

30.61%

30.61%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No

2 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



19.44% 112

32.29% 186

27.60% 159

15.80% 91

4.86% 28

Q3 How often do you visit Cameron Park Lake? (check one)
Answered: 576 Skipped: 1

TOTAL 576

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Yearly

Never

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

19.44%

19.44%

19.44%

19.44%

19.44%

19.44%

19.44%

32.29%

32.29%

32.29%

32.29%

32.29%

32.29%

32.29%

27.60%

27.60%

27.60%

27.60%

27.60%

27.60%

27.60%

15.80%

15.80%

15.80%

15.80%

15.80%

15.80%

15.80%

4.86%

4.86%

4.86%

4.86%

4.86%

4.86%

4.86%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Yearly

Never

3 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



7.22% 41

11.97% 68

26.94% 153

90.85% 516

16.37% 93

21.65% 123

30.99% 176

14.61% 83

30.81% 175

Q4 What activities do you enjoy at Cameron Park Lake? (check all that
apply)

Answered: 568 Skipped: 9

Pickleball

Tennis

Picnicking

Walking Around
the Lake

Fishing

Swimming at
the Lagoon

Attending
District...

Photography

Bird Watching

Nature Study

Other (please
describe)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

7.22%

7.22%

7.22%

7.22%

7.22%

7.22%

7.22%

11.97%

11.97%

11.97%

11.97%

11.97%

11.97%

11.97%

26.94%

26.94%

26.94%

26.94%

26.94%

26.94%

26.94%

90.85%

90.85%

90.85%

90.85%

90.85%

90.85%

90.85%

16.37%

16.37%

16.37%

16.37%

16.37%

16.37%

16.37%

21.65%

21.65%

21.65%

21.65%

21.65%

21.65%

21.65%

30.99%

30.99%

30.99%

30.99%

30.99%

30.99%

30.99%

14.61%

14.61%

14.61%

14.61%

14.61%

14.61%

14.61%

30.81%

30.81%

30.81%

30.81%

30.81%

30.81%

30.81%

17.78%

17.78%

17.78%

17.78%

17.78%

17.78%

17.78%

13.56%

13.56%

13.56%

13.56%

13.56%

13.56%

13.56%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Pickleball

Tennis

Picnicking

Walking Around the Lake

Fishing

Swimming at the Lagoon

Attending District Special Events

Photography

Bird Watching

4 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



17.78% 101

13.56% 77

Total Respondents: 568  

# OTHER (PLEASE DESCRIBE) DATE

1 Playground and kayaking 5/18/2019 6:02 PM

2 Playing at the park 5/18/2019 5:49 PM

3 Playground with children 5/18/2019 10:10 AM

4 Kids playground 5/18/2019 8:48 AM

5 I would love to walk my dog there. And I always pick up his poop after him. Would love if she was
allowed

5/17/2019 1:39 PM

6 Playground 5/15/2019 7:53 PM

7 running 5/15/2019 1:10 PM

8 Playing at the park 5/14/2019 8:36 PM

9 Pooch Plunge 5/14/2019 8:26 AM

10 Pooch Plunge 5/14/2019 8:24 AM

11 Playground for kids 5/9/2019 11:42 PM

12 Playground with children 5/8/2019 10:15 PM

13 Running around the lake. 5/8/2019 3:57 PM

14 Playground with my kids 5/8/2019 9:33 AM

15 Renaissance faires 5/8/2019 9:23 AM

16 We would come more if we could have leashed dog walk around lake with us! 5/6/2019 9:16 AM

17 kayaking 5/2/2019 5:09 PM

18 Taking daughter to playground 5/1/2019 7:58 PM

19 kid play area,the fact that there are no cars or dogs to worry about while walking. 5/1/2019 3:26 PM

20 kid play park 5/1/2019 3:06 PM

21 Playground 5/1/2019 1:29 PM

22 Play area 5/1/2019 12:10 PM

23 Playground 4/25/2019 8:11 PM

24 playground 4/25/2019 4:16 PM

25 Running around the lake 4/22/2019 10:25 PM

26 none 4/22/2019 10:55 AM

27 playground 4/22/2019 10:46 AM

28 kids park 4/19/2019 7:59 PM

29 Playground 4/19/2019 6:35 PM

30 I walk my dog daily and dogs not allowed 4/19/2019 7:42 AM

31 Jogging / running 4/18/2019 8:02 PM

32 I would love to walk my dogs there. it' nice and flat with no obstacles. Important for us little old
ladies! I don't go there now because I can't take my dogs. I would use it if I could bring them!

4/18/2019 6:37 PM

33 We sometimes hold Girl Scout events at the lake. 4/18/2019 11:17 AM

34 Playground with kids 4/18/2019 7:09 AM

Nature Study

Other (please describe)

5 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



35 None because I can’t bring my dog! 4/17/2019 8:23 AM

36 Nature 4/16/2019 6:51 PM

37 Fireworks 4/16/2019 7:34 AM

38 summer camp , we sign up 1 for all summer 4/16/2019 1:06 AM

39 AVOIDING Geese. 4/15/2019 10:51 PM

40 Special events 4/15/2019 10:49 PM

41 Playground 4/15/2019 7:14 PM

42 Would like to walk with my dog 4/15/2019 7:02 PM

43 I would like to walk my dogs around the lake.It is safer than walking on Cambridge Rd. 4/14/2019 8:34 PM

44 Jogging 4/13/2019 7:18 PM

45 Running around lake and playground for my kids 4/13/2019 6:59 PM

46 Animal watching 4/13/2019 10:15 AM

47 would love to walk around the lake but don’t because my dogs are not welcome. My tax dollars
help maintain this area and I can’t use it. There are no other safe areas nearby to walk my dogs.

4/10/2019 6:57 PM

48 play ground 4/10/2019 2:48 PM

49 I don't know often because I can't take my dogs. 4/9/2019 3:04 PM

50 Pooch Plunge Event 4/8/2019 5:42 PM

51 Grandkids on play structures 4/8/2019 11:54 AM

52 I would like to enjoy the lake, but can't take my dogs. 4/8/2019 9:53 AM

53 Playground 4/8/2019 8:43 AM

54 Park for the kids 4/8/2019 6:54 AM

55 Sereity 4/7/2019 9:40 PM

56 Playground 4/7/2019 4:11 PM

57 running 4/2/2019 10:41 AM

58 Taking grandkids to swings etc 4/2/2019 10:18 AM

59 I run around the lake 4/2/2019 9:29 AM

60 Litter clean up 4/2/2019 6:52 AM

61 Do not go as cannot take dogs. 4/2/2019 6:34 AM

62 Best attraction is all the birds and their offspring. This is most important why dogs should not be
allowed

4/2/2019 5:51 AM

63 playground with kids 4/2/2019 5:36 AM

64 I would go if I could walk my dog 4/2/2019 5:36 AM

65 taking grandkids to the playground 4/1/2019 10:12 PM

66 Running 4/1/2019 9:29 PM

67 Stress relief. Inspiration for art. 4/1/2019 4:50 PM

68 Kayaking 4/1/2019 4:12 PM

69 Walking 4/1/2019 3:40 PM

70 Playground 4/1/2019 3:37 PM

71 playing at the play ground 4/1/2019 3:04 PM

72 Park 4/1/2019 2:58 PM

73 Playground 4/1/2019 2:56 PM

6 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



74 Playground with my children 4/1/2019 2:50 PM

75 kids play structure 4/1/2019 2:44 PM

76 Playground 4/1/2019 2:08 PM

77 Playground 4/1/2019 2:06 PM

7 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



64.75% 371

35.25% 202

Q5 Should leashed dogs be allowed at Cameron Park Lake?
Answered: 573 Skipped: 4

TOTAL 573

# IF NOT, WHAT IS YOUR MAIN CONCERN ABOUT ALLOWING LEASHED DOGS AT
CAMERON PARK LAKE? (PLEASE EXPLAIN)

DATE

1 Dog poop and dogs harassing wildlife and people 5/18/2019 6:02 PM

2 Irresponsible owners that don’t follow rules, the fact there is no one there enforcing regulations as
it is. Increased risk for children to get bit or be frightened. Dog poop and urine. Dogs fighting and or
scaring wildlife. 100% guarantee there will be dogs off leash even with a leash-only policy.
Retractable leashes are insufficient.

5/18/2019 5:51 PM

3 People not cleaning up after their pet. And dog peeing where my kids play and walk. It’s unsanitary
and discusting

5/18/2019 5:49 PM

4 Owners not picking up 5/18/2019 9:32 AM

5 effect on wildlife and owners who let dogs bother people 5/17/2019 5:58 PM

6 (1) to protect wildlife; 5/17/2019 9:08 AM

7 No accountablility or inforcement in place 5/16/2019 12:05 PM

8 The geese 5/15/2019 10:41 AM

9 They will disrupt the wildlife 5/14/2019 8:18 AM

10 Too much barking 5/14/2019 8:17 AM

11 Park is crowded already. Use Hacienda Park. 5/14/2019 8:15 AM

12 Dogs upset the geese 5/14/2019 8:14 AM

13 Bad dog interaction, disturbing geese, and dog poop 5/13/2019 3:59 PM

14 Aggressive dogs 5/13/2019 3:53 PM

15 People always let their dogs off their leash even though there are rules. People have fears of dogs
no matter the size or temperament.

5/9/2019 11:42 PM

16 Barking, jumping and � 5/9/2019 11:16 PM

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

64.75%

64.75%

64.75%

64.75%

64.75%

64.75%

64.75%

35.25%

35.25%

35.25%

35.25%

35.25%

35.25%

35.25%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No

8 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



17 Getting bothered by a dog. Barking. Tripping over a leash. Stepping in dog crap. My kids are
afraid of dogs. The owners won't keep their dog on a leash... even if they say they will... many
won't.

5/9/2019 11:11 PM

18 There is a dog park off CP dr, a park on Cambridge. The La ke should be pet free zone. Many dog
owners feel their dog is trained and special. Dogs and wildlife don’t match. Owners/kids with dogs
will not keep dogs on leashes. Don’t do it!

5/9/2019 9:40 PM

19 I am so afraid of dogs. Since they are not allowed, it is a safe place for me to be. 5/9/2019 9:34 PM

20 Owners do not always keep the leash laws, poop not always cleaned up, barking and disturb
natural habitat, risk to geese and beautiful swans

5/9/2019 7:52 PM

21 Dog owners commonly overestimate their dogs' ability to behave perfectly, even when leashed,
and unfortunately a lot of dog owners choose to ignore the leash rules and allow their dogs to walk
freely. The waterfowl are in abundance and the Lake is their home. I can easily see dogs scaring
the birds and chasing them, especially the babies. Many dogs are also barkers and I believe the
human residents around the lake, as well as the birds, would not welcome the additional noise.
Lastly, too often people do not clean up after their dogs. It's challenging enough to avoid the bird
droppings on the lake walk. I love dogs, I have 2 of them, but I don't believe they belong
everywhere.

5/9/2019 9:36 AM

22 There is enough animal waste to contend with because of the goose population. 5/9/2019 5:24 AM

23 Main concern is owners will not pick up there poop. There is already goose poop everywhere we
don’t need dog poop on top of that. We have a very nice local dog park. Go there.

5/9/2019 5:01 AM

24 Irresponsible dog owners who allow their dogs to bark, think the rules don't apply to them and let
their dogs off their leashes, more poop on the walking path, and aggressive dogs.

5/8/2019 9:43 PM

25 I have four small children who walk with me around the lake my children are afraid of dogs and I
don’t like strange dogs around my children it’s s safety concern

5/8/2019 9:31 PM

26 They leave too much poop and are aggressive towards runners. 5/8/2019 3:57 PM

27 Dogs have a tendency to disrupt those around them. Also I think it would have a negative impact
on the wildlife.

5/8/2019 10:01 AM

28 It will change the peacefulness if the lake and may discourage the water fowl from living there. 5/8/2019 9:33 AM

29 They often jump up allover people... even when leashed. I would hope that dogs would never be
allowed in the lagoon portion of the lake. Too many little children around for very excited dogs

5/8/2019 9:27 AM

30 Not all dogs are well behaved, and can break away from their owners, even with a leash. 5/8/2019 9:23 AM

31 Dogs will bark and scare the wild life at the lake. This is a crazy idea and I am shocked that it is
even being considered. There are terrible pet owners who don't pick up after their dogs. So along
with listening to barking, everyone will have to watch out for dog poop. It's one thing to look out for
poop from the wild life which is fine but having to watch out for dog poop on top of that is another
story. Many people will not go to the lake anymore, if dogs are allowed and I will be one of them.
Let dog owners go to a dog park, not Cameron Park Lake. I have had two dogs and love pets but
one of the great things about the lake is that we enjoy hearing the wild life sounds and it is so
peaceful. If you allow dogs, that will not be the case.

5/8/2019 8:42 AM

32 agression, stress, watching dogs poop, smelling poop. The wonderful wildlife there will be chased
away. No more watching baby swans, geese, ducks, etc grow into adulthood and sharing that
experience with my grandchildren.

5/7/2019 11:52 AM

33 Dogs pose a real threat to the wildlife and dog waste introduces a threat to their health. A respite
from the presence of dogs who are now in virtually every public space is coveted. When I was on
the CSD board we approved a dog park. Dog owners have that to enjoy w/ their pets, please don’t
give them the keys to CP Lake.

5/6/2019 8:48 PM

34 They disturb the peace. Dog owners are not responsible and think more of their dogs then
humans.

5/6/2019 6:34 PM

35 This is a nature park...plenty of dog parks in Cameron Park. I have 3 dogs and plenty of walking
options. Keep CP lake for birds and other wildlife.

5/6/2019 1:27 PM

36 Noise. Barking at kids and animals or chasing animals. I love that's it's a NO dog area 5/5/2019 5:14 AM

37 Protect wildlife 5/4/2019 7:39 AM

9 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



38 Too many wildlife there and the mess left by the dog 5/3/2019 4:27 PM

39 The wildlife will be impacted. 5/2/2019 7:41 PM

40 I am concerned that it will make it less peaceful. It is so nice not having to listen to dogs bark. I
enjoy watching the swans and ducks ,so I don't think they will mix with dogs...

5/2/2019 7:34 PM

41 Some people do not pick up after their dogs or obay leash laws 5/2/2019 11:21 AM

42 I believe they will cause problems at the lake and they already have two parks in Cameron Park
they can take their dogs too.

5/1/2019 11:06 PM

43 They will terrorize the water fowl year-round and especially their young in the springtime. Dog
poop will not necessarily be collected by the owner. Who's going to enforce that they stay on-leash
when some are inevitably let loose to frolic? Some dogs are excessively friendly and others are
excessively aggressive - both types will annoy and/or frighten certain people despite owners'
efforts to control them.

5/1/2019 8:20 PM

44 noise, poo, interaction with children/wildlife 5/1/2019 7:50 PM

45 People do not pick up after their pets and also the would scare the ducks and geese and swans. 5/1/2019 6:27 PM

46 Doo many irresponsible pet owners. Too disruptive There is a dog park for that reason. Too loud.
Too disruptive to the birds

5/1/2019 4:27 PM

47 This will lead to people taking their dogs and letting them off leash. 5/1/2019 3:58 PM

48 Dogs chase runners. Dog owners do not always pick up after their dogs. Some people are afraid
of dogs.

5/1/2019 3:26 PM

49 Biting children and adults, disturbing wild life, barking, dog fight. 5/1/2019 3:15 PM

50 dogs scarying the kids, owners not cleaning up after their dogs, and the smell that dog areas
become

5/1/2019 3:06 PM

51 dogs are not trained well and on to long leashes 5/1/2019 2:38 PM

52 Chasing the wild life and not having to step in dog poop when visiting the lake. Who will be
patrolling the dogs to be on leashes!

5/1/2019 1:05 PM

53 not all dogs are friendly, who picks up the dog poop ? 5/1/2019 12:45 PM

54 Dogs are noisy and although there is a leash law, not everyone will follow it and there probably
won't be officials around to enforce it. (I've met my fair share of unleashed dogs of owners who
think their dog is the exception.)

5/1/2019 12:43 PM

55 People not picking up their dogs poop, dogs in the water and noise (dogs constantly barking at the
geese).

5/1/2019 12:31 PM

56 My main concern is the ducks, geese, and swans and their babies and their nests would be
subject to dogs going after them, chasing them, etc., even if leashed. Dogs may frighten off the
wonderful wildlife from the park. There are dog parks already so why allow them at the lake too?
Let us enjoy the lake without being concerned how you keeping dogs leashed and under control. I
won't ever go back to the Lake if you do allow dogs.

5/1/2019 12:10 PM

57 Dogs scaring the wildlife and owners not cleaning up after the dogs 5/1/2019 12:04 PM

58 I often see dog owners assume their dog does not need to be leashed because they are voice
trained. But, there's so much wildlife it would be easy for a dog to ignore its master and harm the
wild creatures.

4/30/2019 7:25 PM

59 People bring dogs to the park now even though they aren't supposed to.....they let the dogs run
free because every owner believes his or her dog would never bother anyone or chase after the
other wildlife and that is not true. There are dog parks and every grocery store they can go
into....let us have a place for people and the existing wildlife. I had a dog for many years and we
took great walks that didn't include Cameron Park Lake.

4/30/2019 9:38 AM

60 Disturbing wildlife and small children put at risk 4/29/2019 11:49 AM

61 Barking and scaring all the water fowl and other animals 4/29/2019 11:48 AM

62 Too much wildlife 4/29/2019 11:47 AM

63 Scaring wildlife 4/29/2019 11:46 AM

10 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



64 There would be the noise of barking, the dogs may get off leash and kill the wildlife. 4/29/2019 11:15 AM

65 It disrupts the wildlife. Dogs create issues for families with kids and without fail people do not pick
up the dog dirt. The keys leave enough dirt around the lake.

4/28/2019 6:22 PM

66 This for wild life and peaceful quiet time Dogs are disruptive and owners do not watch them or
clean up after them. There are lots of nest and they have destroyed thwm already this year

4/27/2019 11:08 AM

67 Mess from dogs .. etc. 4/27/2019 10:24 AM

68 Dog waste. Rasumssen Park is a great example of why dogs on leashes are not beneficial for all.
Not everyone leashes their dog. They open the ball park area and let them run free. Also some
folks do not clean up after their dogs. CP already has two dog parks - leave some for people only,
please.

4/26/2019 11:10 AM

69 People not picking up after their animals, barking, dogs disturbing wild life. 4/25/2019 4:02 PM

70 The lake is quiet and peaceful and it's a please to see all the bird life in a natural setting. If dogs
were permitted, the lake will become just another noisy lake where dogs are constantly barking
and disturbing the wildlife at the lake... along with the rest of us who go there for the quiet of
nature.

4/24/2019 7:53 PM

71 I live on the lake and own a dog .have major concern about environment and birds etc and barking.
not feasiable to enforce keeping dogs on leash and clean after them.

4/24/2019 8:54 AM

72 HARASSING THE SWANS GEESE AND PEOPLE, POOPING AND OWNERS NOT CLEANING
IT UP. SMELL. AND NOISE FROM BARKING

4/23/2019 10:26 AM

73 I own 2 dogs but do not agree as I see it will get out of control and destory the environment . not
possible for park to control .

4/23/2019 10:21 AM

74 I live on the lake. I enjoy the clean and quite environment and the b birds and other speices living
on the lake. i see issue with pepole keeping dogs on leash and clean after them. i have already
reported several times with dogs being loose on the lake chasing the birds etc.

4/23/2019 9:50 AM

75 even though I said yes I am worried not as many swans and geese will come 4/23/2019 7:08 AM

76 I walk at the lake to get away from dogs and to enjoy the water fowl there. Not everyone enjoys
dogs - they have other parks to go to

4/23/2019 5:01 AM

77 My child has a sever allergy to animals. If he is liked by a dog he goes into anaphylactic shock.
The lake is one of the few places that we don't have to have a constant guard up and be on look
put just incase.

4/22/2019 11:11 PM

78 Dog waste and leash enforcement 4/22/2019 10:25 PM

79 cleanup and maintenance of the property. The community has a large number of dogs (I
personally love them), and even a small number users refusing to adhere to pick up their pooch's
poop would have a significant and expensive impact on the cleanliness and beauty of the lake.

4/22/2019 2:47 PM

80 Owners not picking up after their dogs 4/22/2019 2:38 PM

81 No enforcement for unleashed dogs. 4/22/2019 12:33 PM

82 Aggressive dogs are often in the mix, and my wife is very fearful of them. 4/22/2019 11:55 AM

83 What they leave, harm ducks, geese, swans 4/22/2019 11:28 AM

84 You can not walk with dog close to birds. We can lost the beautiful birds in our lake 4/22/2019 10:49 AM

85 Possibly if there was a way to patrol the lake to insure dogs are leashed. Would also need to buy
dispensers as folks may not clean up otherwise.

4/22/2019 9:19 AM

86 Dog owners need to be responsible for controlling their dogs and picking up poop. That is not the
case now. Who is going to police the dogs and enforce the rules?

4/22/2019 9:17 AM

87 Geese and water birds want peace with their goslings and all year long they deserve this. 4/22/2019 9:12 AM

88 Dogs are too territorial while on leash. Path around lake too narrow for walking safely with dogs. 4/22/2019 9:04 AM

89 Negative impact on wildlife, particularly young and unusual species 4/22/2019 7:37 AM

90 Dog poo and dogs attacking geese (I’ve witnessed this outside of fence). 4/21/2019 8:34 AM

91 Primary concern is that dogs will scare off the ducks and geese 4/20/2019 11:37 AM

11 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



92 Scaring away the water fowl that are a huge part of the environment and the charm of the Lake. 4/20/2019 10:40 AM

93 People usually stretch the rules and leashes will disappear . What about the birds? They will be
frightened. I say no

4/20/2019 9:08 AM

94 people not being good pet owners and controlling/picking up after their pet 4/19/2019 7:59 PM

95 afraid they would scare baby geese and swans 4/19/2019 4:17 PM

96 Dog waste, flies, loss of bird population due to fear, loss security. 4/19/2019 2:56 PM

97 wild life 4/19/2019 11:02 AM

98 Not everyone will clean up after this dogs, which will be a big problem and for sure not everyone
will keep their dogs on leash and will let them off to swim or whatever. I love dogs but just not at
the lake!

4/19/2019 7:58 AM

99 geese, dog poop, agressive dogs, owners not following leash rules or picking up after their dogs,
other dog parks available, some people don't care for dogs or are afraid of them

4/18/2019 8:50 PM

100 People ignore leash laws and there is nothing that can be done about it. Dogs are off leash all the
time in the airpark and when you confront the owner, they don't care. There is no one to police it
and people who break the rules don't change their ways. Allow dogs in to the lake and within days
there will be dogs off leash defecating, swimming in the lake and lagoon, harassing the wildlife and
generally tearing up the grounds. There was a reason the lake was dog free to begin with. Don't
cave in to the people who insist on dragging their pets everywhere. We have a dog park and its not
the lake.

4/18/2019 11:17 AM

101 Danger to wildlife and humans 4/18/2019 8:56 AM

102 Aggressive dogs; people not cleaning up after their dog; scaring away/killing the geese and swans 4/18/2019 8:35 AM

103 Dogs hurting, stressing out and disturbing the geese, ducks and swan. 4/18/2019 6:32 AM

104 People not picking up their dog poop, dogs bothering wildlife, crowds 4/17/2019 11:53 PM

105 Aggressive dogs, dog waste, dogs chasing away the geese and ducks. 4/17/2019 6:57 PM

106 Scaring the animals 4/17/2019 2:25 PM

107 Irresponsible owners not cleaning up, letting dogs off the leash 4/17/2019 9:31 AM

108 The mess 4/17/2019 8:41 AM

109 Danger to wildlife and humans 4/17/2019 8:40 AM

110 not everyone likes dogs, but they do want to enjoy a nice, quit, safe experience at the lake. 4/16/2019 8:12 PM

111 Even if there are signs posted and fines attached there will still be a lot of people who don’t pick up
their dogs poop. Also there will be people who bring their poorly behaved, barking dogs and that
will completely negate the reason why I go- to take a peaceful walk around the lake.

4/16/2019 6:54 PM

112 They upset the nesting geese and swans. Some bark & lunge at walkers even if they are leashed. 4/16/2019 3:26 PM

113 I walk there because I don't have to worry about dogs jumping up on me. I am also concerned for
the safety of the wildlife.

4/16/2019 2:58 PM

114 Many owners do not control their dogs even on leash. 4/16/2019 10:35 AM

115 Dog poop. Narrow trail, so even leashed dogs are a hazard. Many won't be on leashes at all. On
the other hand if it made the geese go away I'm 100% in favor of dogs in the park.

4/16/2019 8:35 AM

116 Dog urine all over the place. Scares away native animals. 4/16/2019 7:58 AM

117 dog poop 4/16/2019 1:06 AM

118 More concerned about geese than dogs 4/15/2019 10:51 PM

119 However, they may endanger the water foal. 4/15/2019 9:26 AM

120 Leashed dogs will aggravate all the birds. 4/15/2019 8:21 AM

121 People are not good about picking up after their dogs. The dogs I have seen annoy the ducks and
swans. They bark growl and lunge . Others run off leash. What happens if they bite someone?

4/14/2019 3:15 PM

122 Disruption to nesting birds 4/14/2019 11:02 AM

12 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



123 There will be people who do not follow the rules. You will need to add additional personnel to
enforce the leash law. I can see where it will disrupt the wildlife at the lake.

4/14/2019 11:00 AM

124 Disruption to animal habitat and disruption to people enjoying the lake. We don’t need dog poop! 4/14/2019 10:45 AM

125 I have lived on CP lake for 34 years, in that time I have seen people violate the no-dog rule as well
as no-leash law. We have encroached on the wildlife in Cameron Park without respect and now
that we have resident geese, ducks, swans, their lives would be further in danger. CP already has
dog parks I don't particularly want to negotiate dogs on my peaceful walk no matter how "friendly"
people think their dogs are or how "well-behaved".

4/13/2019 10:09 PM

126 People dont obey any leash lays at the other parks. Dog poop on the walking path. Dogs
harassing the geese. I dont want to get bit by a dog walking past me on the small walking path.

4/13/2019 8:58 PM

127 There are plenty of other dog parks in Cameron Park. And I would be concerned about the
disruption of all of the bird wildlife. Plus it’s hard enough to dodge geese, let alone dogs

4/13/2019 7:18 PM

128 People are not responsible enough. There will dog dookie on the trails because people are
negligent. Keep it the way it is. It’s peaceful

4/13/2019 3:50 PM

129 disruption to the wildlife and peaceful atmosphere of the lake, lack of supervision and rule
enforcement leading to damage to facilities and pollution from fecal matter

4/13/2019 10:56 AM

130 Dogs chasing wildlife, dog poop, Park liability, path too narrow for a combination of dogs and
people and strollers, Etc.

4/13/2019 10:17 AM

131 Disrupting animals living there. Walk path to narrow to allow dogs to pass easily without fighting.
Liabilty, due to dog bites.

4/13/2019 10:15 AM

132 loss of peacefulness and animal habitats 4/13/2019 9:45 AM

133 People do NOT follow the leash rule, even when posted everywhere. Also dont pick up after their
dogs. Aren't the dog parks enough? How about a place for just people to enjoy?

4/12/2019 2:50 PM

134 It would be impossible to police unless you had 2 people authorized to confiscate the dogs and
require the owners to pick up and pay a fee. It's doubtful you could do that, so let's just keep things
like they are.

4/12/2019 1:28 PM

135 toxic issue affecting the environment and birds and other living animal (per most statics dog owner
do NOT clean after their dogs

4/12/2019 11:32 AM

136 The dogs must be controlled on a short leash not an expandable one. We need to protect the
wildlife and geese there.

4/12/2019 11:12 AM

137 Dogs chase and kill the wild life. There are two dog parks, one within a block, and the other within
a mile of the park. Older people can't get out of the way of bigger dogs. The workers of the lake
have no time to take care of any dog problems. There are plenty of illegal dogs on the lake now.
most off leash and I have seen no one pick up dog poop over the years. I question them, and i get
the response, f... you! These are just a few of the problems. Rich Pontius 677-2149 PS I love
dogs, but not on a walking path full of wild life

4/12/2019 11:01 AM

138 Owners lack of control of their dogs, not picking up the dog poop, in the way when running,
ignorance

4/12/2019 9:56 AM

139 I’m 4/12/2019 9:32 AM

140 Its bad enough we have to navigate around geese poop....we don’t need dog poop too 4/11/2019 8:16 PM

141 1. Owners pick up THEIR dog poop. 2. Dog MUST be on leash! 4/11/2019 8:14 PM

142 Disturbing people, the birds, and dog poop 4/11/2019 11:08 AM

143 people are walking their dogs off leash and not picking up after them now even though they aren't
allowed

4/11/2019 5:56 AM

144 There are plenty of places for dogs to play and walk. But even dog people do not pickup after there
dogs. The proof is in Cameron Woods, people do not pickup after their dogs walking on the street
and they don't pickup in Rasmussen Park and they supply the bags.

4/10/2019 8:42 PM

145 I have life threatening animal allergies & thisnisnonebof the few places I feel safe. Your animals
have already encroached on every other activity I do including dragging them on airplanes. I like
animals but they don’t need to take over everything

4/10/2019 7:29 PM

13 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



146 The waste that would be around the lake. If you have someone to man the entrance and charge a
fee then that could recoup the maintenance for the leashed animals.

4/10/2019 7:14 PM

147 Dogs will negatively impact the beauty of the wild animals 4/9/2019 8:00 AM

148 Owners that do not watch dogs or abide by rules and poop all over 4/9/2019 7:43 AM

149 There is to much waste from ducks and geese already. Have to side step all the poop now. Also
they would scare the ducks away. To many owners don't pick up after their dogs and don't care.
There are alot of parks in the area that they can go to. We don't need any more.

4/9/2019 12:16 AM

150 inconsiderate dog owners 4/8/2019 11:30 AM

151 I’ve already seen dogs being walked there off leash and the owners not picking up after them 4/8/2019 9:07 AM

152 No enforcement for dogs being leashes and people not picking up the poop 4/8/2019 1:14 AM

153 Owners will not clean up. Burds and other animals harmed. 4/7/2019 8:14 PM

154 If I wanted to be around dogs I would go to a dog park. Ive been attacked twice in my life by dogs.
want a safe place to walk

4/7/2019 5:22 PM

155 Protection of Park fowl and fauna. For gosh sakes, we live in a wildlife, urban interface community.
So many places to walk your dogs in CP. We even have dog parks.

4/7/2019 5:10 PM

156 Would bother the birds, owners don’t pick up poop 4/7/2019 3:34 PM

157 Leashed dogs on maximum ft leash. Dogs should not be allowed in the lake 4/7/2019 2:32 PM

158 chance of children getting bit! 4/5/2019 4:20 PM

159 I dog sit for my family and friends and love taking dogs with me on my walks. People just need to
keep their pet on a leash and pick up poop.

4/5/2019 8:05 AM

160 Owners not cleaning up after their dogs. Parents with small children not wanting dogs around their
children.

4/4/2019 6:08 PM

161 They are going to distrub the wildlife 4/4/2019 12:17 PM

162 They will distrub the geese and swans, they will be barking and they could be aggressive
especially if there are other dogs around.

4/4/2019 12:10 PM

163 Some dogs will be off leash and some owners will not clean up after their dogs. There will be no
enforcement and no responsibility by owners. The rest of us will just pay the price for dog owners
irresponsibility.

4/3/2019 10:16 AM

164 more animal feces, there is already an abundant amount of goose and duck feces all over the park
- completely disgusting and a health hazard.

4/2/2019 2:33 PM

165 having poop disposal bags and containers 4/2/2019 2:16 PM

166 Major impact and upset to park wildlife and current ecosystem. All dog owners don't always follow
the leash rules and fecal disposal requirements. Cameron Park already has a dog park.

4/2/2019 12:37 PM

167 dogs either leashed or not can create chaos with ALL the wildlife, as well as ALL the people
walking, running, pushing baby strollers.

4/2/2019 10:41 AM

168 Dogs desturb the wildlife. Dog poop is so much worse than goose poop. Owners say their pet is
well behaved but they chase me when I run anyway. The lake is the only place I can run without
having to worry if a dog will chase me down. I have even been chased by "security animals" 'cause
people lie about them being trained.

4/2/2019 9:29 AM

169 Too many other animals, children, and seniors that can be injured. 4/2/2019 7:04 AM

170 People break the leash rule, it happens all the time. I see it every time I’m at Rasmussen park
where I live. More dogs off a leash than on, I run & walk there and it makes it uncomfortable.

4/2/2019 6:52 AM

171 Owner not able to control dog, dogs not on leashes, too much wildlife 4/2/2019 6:50 AM

172 We already have a dog park. The paths are small. What will happen to all the fowl and babies.
They are what the refuge is all about. This will cost the district more upkeep cleaning up dog poop
for those owners that are not responsible.

4/2/2019 5:51 AM

173 We enjoy the peace and quiet and the geese and swans,no dogs please. 4/1/2019 9:31 PM

174 I've seen several people walking with the leash in their hand but not attached to the dog. 4/1/2019 9:28 PM

14 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



175 People don't always have good control of their dog, even when on a leash. I also don't think it
would be good for the geese. I've seen parents let their children torment the geese and I tell them
not to. It's the same concern with dogs.

4/1/2019 8:50 PM

176 Aggressive dogs, and dog poop 4/1/2019 8:07 PM

177 But I don’t trust people will pick up their poop. 4/1/2019 7:08 PM

178 I love dogs and at first I thought yes this would be OK buthen I realized even if they are on on a
leash,it’s going to bother thie Swans,their young, geeseThen I realized this would bother the
swans geese another birds and animals with barking and commotion,!

4/1/2019 6:46 PM

179 I would be concerned that people would not follow the leash law and that some would let their
dogs off leash. The beauty of the lake with its water fowl is a treasure. Birds and dogs don’t mix
well.

4/1/2019 6:13 PM

180 Cameron Park has a unique ecological value in the western part of our county. Dogs disturb birds’
(including visiting bald eagles) mating and nesting patterns. Their barking would be a noise
disruption to the nature sounds at the lake, which many humans enjoy for peace of mind. Leashing
dogs does not preclude dog entrance to water areas and disturbance of fish as well. Additional
personnel would be needed to enforce leashing and fining persons who don’t clean up their own
dog poop, which can contain germs, bacteria, and parasites that can be harmful to people. Dog
feces also pollutes rivers and creeks, depleting oxygen for first and other water-based life.
Leashes can be extended at the discretion of the owner which would disturb the wild animals as
well as people. Serious dog runners and walkers have many other places to go in our area,
including loops around the American River. I observe many residents walking the CP roads safely
with their pets. If the roads are unsafe, let's focus on that matter as a community with law
enforcement. Fiscally speaking, we have already invested in two parks for dogs. What are the
reasons that those are inadequate?

4/1/2019 4:50 PM

181 the wildlife will be adversely affected 4/1/2019 4:47 PM

182 No all will keep pets on a leash. I see it all the time in other areas. We do have the dog park, which
is great.

4/1/2019 4:35 PM

183 Urin, poop and folks not following the leash rules like at Rasmussen Park. We already have 2 dog
parks

4/1/2019 4:14 PM

184 People not cleaning up after their dogs, and not following the rules. Too many dog owners don’t
have control of their dogs.

4/1/2019 3:54 PM

185 dog stool , scaring birds and there is a dog park . They can go there 4/1/2019 3:47 PM

186 Disturbing wildlife, owners not picking up dog poop, safety of children because inevitably you will
have people let dogs off lease if they are allowed at the lake

4/1/2019 3:44 PM

187 It is inevitable that some people won’t clean up after their pets 4/1/2019 3:44 PM

188 unsanitary. They pee & poop all over. Even if poop is picked up it still leaves bacteria behind. Also
dogs do not always get along. Some people are afradid of or allergic to dogs. At tax payers
expense, we do have a gof park in town already, let them go there !

4/1/2019 3:24 PM

189 Bothering children, Bothering geese, barking, pooping 4/1/2019 3:20 PM

190 Will they KEEP there Dogs on the leash? You can still get attacked by a leased dog! Will they all
pick up the dod poop?

4/1/2019 3:16 PM

191 I think too many people will allow their dogs to be off leash- especially at the far end of the lake
where it is harder to patrol. I walk with a toddler and it is nice that I do not have to keep her from
running up to dogs (leashes or unleashed).

4/1/2019 3:14 PM

192 People not cleaning up after their dog. 4/1/2019 3:00 PM

193 Frighten the Birds along the walk way,could hurt the wild live 4/1/2019 2:56 PM

194 People not picking up after their dogs and discarding do do bags in trash cans 4/1/2019 2:51 PM

195 Scaring wildlife, killing wildlife, barking, pooping, lunging at people, not actually on leash, 4/1/2019 2:17 PM

196 Owners who do not pick up the dog's poop!!!! 4/1/2019 2:16 PM

197 People not following the rules, letting their dogs off leash and not picking up their dogs poop. 4/1/2019 2:12 PM

198 People not picking up their dog's poop. There is already enough bird poop to dodge. 4/1/2019 2:08 PM

15 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



199 Added pop, more allergens walking the path, its crowded enough with all the walkers! 4/1/2019 2:07 PM

200 Too many dogs. And disturbing the wildlife ‼ ️ 4/1/2019 2:06 PM

16 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



53.53% 303

46.47% 263

Q6 Would you be agreeable to allow leashed dogs at Cameron Park
Lake only on designated days a few times a year?

Answered: 566 Skipped: 11

TOTAL 566

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

53.53%

53.53%

53.53%

53.53%

53.53%

53.53%

53.53%

46.47%

46.47%

46.47%

46.47%

46.47%

46.47%

46.47%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No

17 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



90.54% 402

70.50% 313

37.39% 166

16.44% 73

Q7 What areas would you be agreeable to allowing leashed dogs at
Cameron Park Lake? (check all that apply)

Answered: 444 Skipped: 133

Total Respondents: 444  

Walking Trail

Picnic Areas

Concessions
Area

Pickleball
Courts

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

90.54%

90.54%

90.54%

90.54%

90.54%

90.54%

90.54%

70.50%

70.50%

70.50%

70.50%

70.50%

70.50%

70.50%

37.39%

37.39%

37.39%

37.39%

37.39%

37.39%

37.39%

16.44%

16.44%

16.44%

16.44%

16.44%

16.44%

16.44%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Walking Trail

Picnic Areas

Concessions Area

Pickleball Courts

18 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



29.10% 158

70.90% 385

Q8 Would you pay an additional fee to bring your leashed dog to
Cameron Park Lake?

Answered: 543 Skipped: 34

TOTAL 543

Yes

No

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

29.10%

29.10%

29.10%

29.10%

29.10%

29.10%

29.10%

70.90%

70.90%

70.90%

70.90%

70.90%

70.90%

70.90%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Yes

No

19 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



44.62% 249

44.27% 247

62.37% 348

34.77% 194

Q9 If an owner has their dog off-leash or has not cleaned up after their
dog while at Cameron Park Lake, do you have a suggestion as to how to

enforce? (check all that apply)
Answered: 558 Skipped: 19

Total Respondents: 558  

# OTHER (PLEASE SPECIFY) DATE

1 Pre-apply and pay small-if any- season fee to obtain a number (large enough to be seen by other,
and on a large tag/cardboard) who then could call in and report a violation of R&R for doggies!

5/23/2019 9:49 AM

2 We know that this will be a problem so keep the dogs out of the park 5/18/2019 6:02 PM

3 Fishing Rules are not currently enforced, dogs are already at the lake, unsure how policies would
be enforced. It is a full time job, maybe contract with fish and game to come out on weekends to
patrol.

5/18/2019 5:51 PM

4 An excessive citation. $500 minim first offense 5/18/2019 5:49 PM

5 Tell them to put their dog on leash and to clean up after their dog 5/17/2019 10:48 AM

6 A ban for the season penalty posted and enforced 5/16/2019 12:05 PM

7 There is goose poop everywhere so basically treat it the same as the goose poop. Of course
hopefully people clean up after their dogs mess!

5/15/2019 9:09 PM

8 assess a fine 5/15/2019 1:10 PM

9 Just pick it up! 5/14/2019 8:32 AM

Volunteers

Park Users

District Park
Staff

Other (please
specify)

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

44.62%

44.62%

44.62%

44.62%

44.62%

44.62%

44.62%

44.27%

44.27%

44.27%

44.27%

44.27%

44.27%

44.27%

62.37%

62.37%

62.37%

62.37%

62.37%

62.37%

62.37%

34.77%

34.77%

34.77%

34.77%

34.77%

34.77%

34.77%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Volunteers

Park Users

District Park Staff

Other (please specify)

20 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



10 Photograph misbehavior/fines 5/14/2019 8:27 AM

11 Fine, but also multi dog cleanup stations 5/14/2019 8:26 AM

12 Fine/Penalize owner 5/14/2019 8:25 AM

13 Other dog owners 5/12/2019 11:03 PM

14 Dog bag boxes, reminders, walkers to clean up after others who may not understand the rules,
posted signage

5/10/2019 9:41 AM

15 Don’t allow dogs! It’s been a great without dogs. No reason to allow. 5/9/2019 9:40 PM

16 Don’t allow dogs to be there 5/9/2019 9:34 PM

17 Don’t open the door by allowing in the first place 5/9/2019 7:52 PM

18 This is an expensive proposition because staff would need to become the park police with no
authority.

5/9/2019 5:24 AM

19 Other then calling them out in the spot and probably starting a fight. No, I don’t support enabling
someone when they could very well do it themselves and choose no to. I guess you’d have to
charge a dog entry fee and then hire a worker to clean up the crap because now your asking
people to pay for their dog to come into the park and I’d be like....well I paid so I’m not cleaning up
my dogs poop. CSD can do it. I paid them....

5/9/2019 5:01 AM

20 There is no good way to enforce it. 5/8/2019 9:43 PM

21 Don't allow dogs in at all. 5/8/2019 3:57 PM

22 There would have to be a full time employee to police it 5/8/2019 9:33 AM

23 Do not allow dogs at any time at the lake. A lot of people will not continue to go, if you do. 5/8/2019 8:42 AM

24 This isn't currently enforced at all of the other dog parks........ 5/7/2019 11:52 AM

25 Post fine signs for infractions. Provide a couple of dog poop stations with bags available. 5/7/2019 9:00 AM

26 I’ve been a Lake volunteer and user, I’ve been ignored by violators and threatened. Staff never
intervene. Disallowing dogs is the only answer. It works for wildlife and visitors .

5/6/2019 8:48 PM

27 This is why it wont work. I see dogs after hours already. People do not respect the rules. The staff
should not have to clean up after irresponsible owners.

5/6/2019 6:34 PM

28 DO NOT ALLOW DOGS...problem solved. 5/6/2019 1:27 PM

29 only allowing leashed dogs around walking trail would be easy to monitor. Allowing dogs in water
would not be a good idea.

5/6/2019 9:16 AM

30 I have never experienced this as a problem, simply have doggie pick up bags available at entrance
and once more at bridge. Lets not over think this.

5/3/2019 10:11 AM

31 owners should be resposible for their animals 5/2/2019 7:41 PM

32 I think it will be hard to enforce. 5/2/2019 7:34 PM

33 dont allow dogs 5/2/2019 11:21 AM

34 Call dog police 5/2/2019 7:22 AM

35 there is no way dog poop would be worse than the goose poop 5/2/2019 5:36 AM

36 There should be random days of Max enforcement where fines can are issued so people don't
take it lightly.

5/1/2019 7:58 PM

37 Not enforcable 5/1/2019 4:27 PM

38 paid staff because just a park user could have back lash towards them because people seem to
think they are entitled to more choices than the rules allow!

5/1/2019 3:26 PM

39 call the Sheriff 5/1/2019 3:15 PM

40 a huge fine that is enforced 5/1/2019 3:06 PM

41 don't allow dogs at all 5/1/2019 2:38 PM

42 Not sure if the best approach 5/1/2019 1:31 PM

21 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



43 Have bags/trash cans available for use. 5/1/2019 12:55 PM

44 Fine them 5/1/2019 12:51 PM

45 that's the problem. 5/1/2019 12:45 PM

46 That's the problem isn't it. It would cost too much to have officials around to enforce the law. 5/1/2019 12:43 PM

47 Offender be put on a no access list 5/1/2019 9:54 AM

48 Use dog park on Cameron Park Drive 4/29/2019 11:48 AM

49 This will not be enforced by other park users, hire and pay someone. 4/29/2019 11:15 AM

50 I am perfectly happy without dogs in the park 4/28/2019 6:22 PM

51 the walk path is COVERED in goose poop, how do you deal with that now? 4/26/2019 12:16 PM

52 signs and dog poo bag stations 4/26/2019 12:12 PM

53 Would you please use one of the above at Rasmussen first and see if it works? 4/26/2019 11:10 AM

54 Many and convenient trash cans with dog poop bags attached like in Folsom 4/25/2019 7:55 PM

55 have disposable doggie bags available 4/25/2019 4:16 PM

56 Maybe already in place but have dog disposal bag stations for dog owners to use and dispose of
droppings.

4/25/2019 10:26 AM

57 Don't allow dogs at the lake. Dogs can be walked anywhere in Cameron Park; walking trails, other
parks, neighborhoods. The lake is the only place in Cameron Park where we can go to enjoy
nature without the noise and annoyance of barking dogs.

4/24/2019 7:53 PM

58 not possible to enforce . even in last year i have seen pepole bring dogs to park and unleash them
allowing them to chase the birds etc . i waited for an hour to see if park rangers will act before I
called to report

4/24/2019 8:54 AM

59 EDSO 4/23/2019 12:29 PM

60 NOT POSSIBLE TO ENFORSE OR CONTROL 4/23/2019 10:26 AM

61 I do not see how that can be controlled. 4/23/2019 10:21 AM

62 there is not enough park rangers to contrl and enforce. this will be out of control 4/23/2019 9:50 AM

63 Dont allow leashed dogs and there will be less potential of the rules being stretched to off leash.
Additionally there is a dog park not too far away. If people are not cleaning up after their pets,
other pet owners may be more tolerable. With a dog park so close it does not make sense to
create an issue that would have to be enforced. If pets are not allowed on leash, its less likely
there will be off leash issues.

4/22/2019 11:11 PM

64 Issue a fine. 4/22/2019 12:33 PM

65 Don't allow 4/22/2019 11:28 AM

66 I don't believe the park has enough staff to enforce this program. It is unfair to burden District Park
Staff with this program.

4/22/2019 9:17 AM

67 I love dogs, but water birds deserve peace without being frightened. 4/22/2019 9:12 AM

68 Everyone should help enforce the rules. Employees and residents 4/20/2019 11:37 AM

69 Won’t work at all, not enforcable 4/20/2019 9:08 AM

70 Fine 4/19/2019 8:43 PM

71 fine/ticket 4/19/2019 7:59 PM

72 Fine 4/19/2019 6:35 PM

73 Someone who would be capable of giving citations. 4/19/2019 2:56 PM

74 not sure it can be enforced 4/19/2019 11:02 AM

75 Make dog disposal readily available like town center path....not a problem there. 4/19/2019 7:42 AM

76 SIGNS WITH FINES (ENFORCED) 4/18/2019 8:58 PM

22 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



77 Don't allow them in to begin with as there is no way to police it. Everyone has enough on their
plate as it is and thinking that park users can sort this out themselves is short sighted.

4/18/2019 11:17 AM

78 Do not allow dogs!! 4/18/2019 8:35 AM

79 Adequate signage to explain rules. Provide refillable poop bag dispensers. 4/18/2019 7:14 AM

80 Don’t allow dogs. Enforcement is going to be impossible. 4/18/2019 6:32 AM

81 Don’t allow dogs. There are plenty of dog parks. Keep the lake the way it is. 4/17/2019 6:57 PM

82 Everybody 4/17/2019 2:25 PM

83 armed guards 4/17/2019 9:31 AM

84 Post “Fine” for owners leaving poop behind! 4/17/2019 8:23 AM

85 Most good dog owners clean up 4/17/2019 8:06 AM

86 don't allow dogs at the lake. There is a dog park off cameron park drive. 4/16/2019 8:12 PM

87 I don’t think there is any way to realistically enforce this. 4/16/2019 6:54 PM

88 Public shaming with video cameras 4/16/2019 6:51 PM

89 I have seen people on bikes and walking dogs. Thse signs are ignored. I have made comments
but feel I shoudn't be doing the "policing".

4/16/2019 3:26 PM

90 Dog owners should pick up after their own dog! 4/16/2019 12:18 PM

91 No no no... protect your water fowl ducks geese birds swans. I have 4 dogs and I wouldn't even
think of invading their territory

4/16/2019 11:34 AM

92 Fine 4/16/2019 10:35 AM

93 Police should patrol occasionally anyway. Already dogs and bicycles on the path with zero
enforcement.

4/16/2019 8:35 AM

94 Revolt permit/access in the future 4/16/2019 7:34 AM

95 first time, no more entrance into lake forever 4/16/2019 1:06 AM

96 If caught they get a fine 4/15/2019 8:24 PM

97 As a dog parent, if I see poop that hasn't been picked up, I pick it up. 4/14/2019 9:02 PM

98 Speak up when you see someone’s dog and owner not pick it up. 4/14/2019 7:54 PM

99 Sheriff 4/14/2019 6:23 PM

100 Just do not allow them. They can go to the dog park on Cameron Park drive 4/14/2019 3:15 PM

101 Who cleans up after the geese? 4/14/2019 12:32 PM

102 No, that’s the problem with allowing dogs 4/14/2019 10:45 AM

103 There will always be people who will disrespect the rules. No one should have to pick up after
anyone's dog. I love the peacefulness of the park & dogs would disrupt that peace. I use to own a
small dog so I am not anti dogs.. there are other dog parks to go to. Leave the lake alone...Please
don't allow dogs at the lake.....

4/14/2019 6:57 AM

104 I guarantee you it will happen. I am not willing to pay extra to have this dealt with. At least the
geese have organic matter that can be reused by the park grounds. Dog poop is not organic.

4/13/2019 10:09 PM

105 By the time it gets cleaned up someone will have already stepped in it. 4/13/2019 8:58 PM

106 Don’t allow dogs. I don’t own a dog now but mine passed away. It’s not that I’m anti dog. I’m pro
geese, swans and birds

4/13/2019 7:18 PM

107 Good luck. 4/13/2019 3:50 PM

108 District Park Staff could not dog license tag number and ban or fine repeat offenders. Encourage
park users to video negligent dog owners when waste is not picked up or dogs are taken off-leash.

4/13/2019 10:55 AM

109 All of the above. For the most part, responsible dog owners use peer pressure to keep other
owners in line. I honestly believe if you allow dogs on the walking trail ONLY, all other worries are
a non-issue. Try it first on Monday, Wednesdays and Fridays only. You'll see :)

4/13/2019 10:47 AM

23 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



110 No pets allowed and enforced including cats. 4/13/2019 10:17 AM

111 Do not allow any pets, including cats in baby carriages 4/13/2019 10:15 AM

112 it would have to be staff and we do not have the funds to sustain this cost 4/13/2019 9:45 AM

113 That is the problem, people who don't follow the rules will not listen to anyone. 4/12/2019 2:50 PM

114 Unlikely enforceable. 4/12/2019 1:28 PM

115 Other dog walkers. 4/12/2019 11:46 AM

116 We try to enforce rules now, and get no cooperation at all!! Don't believe there behavior would
change. Rules are now enforced by park, and users of lake. NOT WORKING!!

4/12/2019 11:01 AM

117 Security 4/12/2019 9:56 AM

118 And a three strikes and you are banned for the season rule posted 4/12/2019 9:32 AM

119 post a sign: immediate fine for clean up fee and off leash results in immediate removal from park
of person and dog.

4/12/2019 9:00 AM

120 No dogs, no need to worry about clean up. CP has enough designated dog parks. Our children do
not need to worry about stepping in dog poop.

4/11/2019 8:16 PM

121 1. People pay, People follow rules, Must p/u poop , dog MUST be on leash! Person must have
some colored ribbon or something if buy pass for dog. If not following rules, pass taken away, and
not allowed to buy the next year. If someone came in with a picture of a dog off leash, then you
could send a note taking their privilege away. That way park users, staff, volunteers could help
those that "think" they are above the rules. Try it for a year, if people won't abide by "rules", then
don't allow it any longer and go back to no dogs in park.

4/11/2019 8:14 PM

122 I think dogs should NOT be allowed! 4/11/2019 11:08 AM

123 let dave brandi come clean up;ruebin whiskey 4/11/2019 7:31 AM

124 there would be no enforcement even if you came up with one. 4/10/2019 8:42 PM

125 Whatever it takes. How about they just don’t cone 4/10/2019 7:29 PM

126 Fees pay for the additional worker. 4/10/2019 7:14 PM

127 Fines. Have people register to enter. Place recepitcals and bag dispensers along the trail. Level
hefty fine and BAN offenders from the park. Other park users will gladly watch and report.

4/10/2019 6:57 PM

128 responsible people don't abuse rules 4/10/2019 2:48 PM

129 Social media posts of offenders 4/9/2019 8:30 PM

130 Fine if caught 4/9/2019 8:23 PM

131 Sheriff Deputy 4/9/2019 8:19 PM

132 I'm sure someone will take a picture with their cell phone and turn them in. Have a registry with
dog description and owner info with check in and check out times so you can identify dog's owner
and gave an established fine in place for not following the leash rule.

4/9/2019 5:20 PM

133 Post a sign with a phone number to report people with pictures and have a $500 fine 4/9/2019 12:37 PM

134 Ban them from the park 4/9/2019 8:00 AM

135 Don't allow dogs 4/9/2019 7:43 AM

136 Don't allow them to bring dogs in and you won't have to deal with the problems. 4/9/2019 12:16 AM

137 Take a photo and give to park staff 4/8/2019 7:07 PM

138 Provide dog waste stations with bags 4/8/2019 3:57 PM

139 Add dog bag stations as a preventive and encouraging measure for responsible dog ownership.
Consider fines for those who don’t comply

4/8/2019 3:20 PM

140 Fine them and 2nd offense not allowed back with dogs. 4/8/2019 2:42 PM

141 Have a clean up day by dog owners. Maybe every day we can help. 4/8/2019 11:54 AM

142 there is no solution to inconsiderate dog owners 4/8/2019 11:30 AM

24 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



143 Myself if I saw someone not cleaning up after their dog or dogs I would politely offer them a bag or
provide bags and a place for disposal that way there is no excuse for leaving the mess . Also if that
didn’t change the persons thoughts I guess I would just pick it up and throw it away.

4/8/2019 10:41 AM

144 fines and banning use if repeated offences 4/8/2019 9:53 AM

145 Scouts and church groups may offer clean up days 4/8/2019 8:59 AM

146 Cameras 4/8/2019 6:54 AM

147 The rules should be posted clearly regarding leash and clean up. Most dog owners are respectful
of the rules, but there's always a few that need to be reminded by peer dog owners and park staff.
A station with bags and bag deposit will significantly reduce chances of a problem with waste.
There will be far less dog wasted than goose waste. Animal control will help with managing an
unleashed dog in extremem circumstances.

4/8/2019 5:43 AM

148 Fine dog owner, ban owner from park 4/7/2019 10:12 PM

149 A volunteer to gv time time during the day to enforce rules?Yes. And those of us using it should
remind others.

4/7/2019 9:40 PM

150 Need cameras 4/7/2019 8:14 PM

151 Never penalize 95% when 5% might be bad. Bad strategy 4/7/2019 6:52 PM

152 Increase taxes on community and open a new park that doesn't allow dogs for those of us who
don't want to be around dogs

4/7/2019 5:22 PM

153 Add poop bag stations 4/7/2019 5:03 PM

154 Not possible to police it 4/7/2019 3:34 PM

155 All the above. Responsible people can advise violators. 4/7/2019 2:32 PM

156 same as you do for goose poop 4/6/2019 1:04 PM

157 Fines. If bags are provided, it is doubtful it will be a problem 4/5/2019 7:56 PM

158 Before you open more space for the dog owners to not follow the rules, try to enforce the existing
rules. If you can do that then you move on to opening up the lake area.

4/3/2019 10:16 AM

159 Full time policing dog owners in the lake would only add to the already overburdened CSD budget.
The existing dog parks seems already be working for the dog owners.

4/2/2019 12:37 PM

160 no dogs at all! 4/2/2019 7:04 AM

161 Don’t allow dogs at the park. It’s not the dogs it’s the owners. 4/2/2019 6:52 AM

162 High school community service program 4/2/2019 6:34 AM

163 Do not allow dogs Why add more cost and all kinds of other issues Can’t we just keep it simple and
not cost the tax payers more money?

4/2/2019 5:51 AM

164 Application process - make sure dogs entering the area are vaccinated and issue ‘cards’ allowing
people to bring their dogs. Also make people sign a written agreement to clean up after their dogs.
The more investment people have in the process, the more they are willing to follow the rules.

4/2/2019 5:41 AM

165 Have dog owners sign an acknowledgement they understand they need to clean up after their pet 4/2/2019 5:38 AM

166 Very obvious bag dispensers (at every mile marker?) around the lake. 4/2/2019 5:36 AM

167 I don’t think it will be a problem. Owners will be happy to pick up after their dogs of bag vending is
available

4/2/2019 12:23 AM

168 I always clean up after my dogs, but Who cleans up the geese poop? 4/2/2019 12:01 AM

169 have disposals areas spaced around the trail and high use areas that also provide pick up bags. 4/1/2019 10:12 PM

170 No dogs, no problems!!!!! 4/1/2019 9:31 PM

171 It would be difficult to enforce. 4/1/2019 8:50 PM

172 Fine them a 100.00 clean up fee and earring. After 2 warnings banned from park 4/1/2019 7:39 PM

173 Keep dogs away from food and picnic areas. Use volunteers or hire a poop patrol. 4/1/2019 7:08 PM

174 This is why I don’t think they should allow dogs at the lake. How would they restrict people 4/1/2019 6:13 PM

25 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



175 Just keep the dogs out, IMO. 4/1/2019 4:35 PM

176 Don’t allow them! 4/1/2019 4:14 PM

177 No way to enforce this 4/1/2019 3:44 PM

178 A gentle reminder by anybody who sees this should be enough, generally people are pretty
respectful

4/1/2019 3:38 PM

179 Park ususers with dogs 4/1/2019 3:31 PM

180 Fines 4/1/2019 3:31 PM

181 #8–service dogs should be free, not subject to any proposed fees. 4/1/2019 3:25 PM

182 Cameras set up 4/1/2019 3:24 PM

183 Fines 4/1/2019 3:23 PM

184 I don’t really think there is a good way to enforce it. 4/1/2019 3:20 PM

185 Someone would have to posted at various parts of the lake all the time. 4/1/2019 3:14 PM

186 If dog owners are caught with off leash dogs and or not cleaningup after their dog ban them from
park!!

4/1/2019 3:14 PM

187 Other dog owners will help police and pick up left waste 4/1/2019 3:01 PM

188 Should have bags and garbage cans available, maybe at both ends of the lake...similar to the
Serrano lake and trail

4/1/2019 2:21 PM

189 A big hefty fine!!! 4/1/2019 2:16 PM

190 Fine for none clean up 4/1/2019 2:13 PM

191 That’s the issue... who would enforce it 4/1/2019 2:12 PM

192 Dog phoo stations sponsored by local businesses 4/1/2019 2:12 PM

193 Offer dog poop bags on the specific days dogs are allowed at the lake. 4/1/2019 2:08 PM

194 It COUKD NOT BE enforced, it would fall on staff adding increase to funds that the district is
already struggling with!

4/1/2019 2:07 PM

26 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



9.13% 42

21.96% 101

16.74% 77

16.74% 77

35.43% 163

Q10 If you are a dog owner, do you use other District parks, such as, the
walking trail at Rasmussen or the off-leash dog park at Hacienda Park?

(check one)
Answered: 460 Skipped: 117

TOTAL 460

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Two to six
times a year

Not at all

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90% 100%

9.13%

9.13%

9.13%

9.13%

9.13%

9.13%

9.13%

21.96%

21.96%

21.96%

21.96%

21.96%

21.96%

21.96%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

16.74%

35.43%

35.43%

35.43%

35.43%

35.43%

35.43%

35.43%

ANSWER CHOICES RESPONSES

Daily

Weekly

Monthly

Two to six times a year

Not at all

27 / 27

Leashed Dogs at Cameron Park Lake SurveyMonkey
Item #2B



  

 
 

 Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  September 9, 2019 
  
FROM: Jill Ritzman, General Manager 
     
AGENDA ITEM #4: PROPOSED BIKEWAY & SIDEWALK MAPS, ACTIVE 

TRANSPORTATION PLAN, EL DORADO COUNTY 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   REVIEW AND PROVIDE FEEDBACK IN OCTOBER 

 
Background 
Since 2018, the El Dorado County Transportation Commission (Commission), along with 
the City of Placerville and the County of El Dorado, have been working on an Active 
Transportation Plan (Plan). This Plan will provide recommendations for future active 
transportation infrastructure network, as well as programs to support walking and 
bicycling.  The primary objective is to provide a clear and comprehensive vision toward 
delivering an active transportation system for the west slope of El Dorado County.  
 
Starting in July 2018, the Commission hosted a series of stakeholder meetings to discuss 
proposed plans.  Stakeholders included several County departments, community 
services districts, and community organizations.  Myself, Cameron Park residents, and 
business owners have attended meetings and provided input.   
 
Discussion 
The meetings’ outcomes are contained in the attached maps for sidewalk and bike path 
improvements.  Staff is requesting Committee and community members review the plans 
over the next month and provide comments to staff at the October Parks and Recreation 
Committee meeting. 



SARATO

G
A

W
A

Y

50

PALMER DR

A
R

R
O

YO
 V

IS
TA

 W
A

Y

CO

T HRIN RANCH RD

F
ER

N

W

OO
D

DR

G
O

LD
E

N
F

O

O
THILL PKY

W
O

O

DLEIGH

LN

H

IDDEN
LAKE

D

R

A
M

BER
FIELDS

D
R

ELMORES
W

A
Y

C
A

RSO
N

CROSSING DR

BEATTYDR

WETSEL
OVIATT RD

BERTANA
C

T

MOR
M

O

N ISLAND DR

F
LYIN

G
C

R

D

O
LE

ANDER LN

GREENVIEW
DR

BUC
K

H

ORN LN

H
IL T

O
N

WAY

PINE
HILL RD

S
P

RING
VA

LE
R

D

SHADOW
HAW

K
D

RM
ITC

H

EL L RD

H
ICKO

K
R

D

PLEAS A

N
T

RA

NCH

RD

WINCHESTER DR

P
O

ND
E

R
O

SA
R D

SUFFO
L

KW

AY

EDG E
H

IL
L

D
R

QUE RCUS

RD

KEYSTONE D
R

SIE R
R

A
V

IS
TA

R
D

C OYOTE P ASS
R

D

ST
A

M
P

E
D

E
 L

N

RI
DG

EV
I E

W
D

R

CO N C
O

R

DIA
D

R

ME
AD

O
W

W
O

O
D

D
R

COV
ELLO CIR

PIA
Z

Z
A

P
L

WILD CHAPARRAL DR

SUMMER DR

JU
A

N
I T

A
D

R

AB E
R

D
EE

N
L

N

ARC
H

ET
TO DR

DEEROAKS

DR

SHEFFIELD DR

A
L

D
E

A DR

M
ER

T
O

LA
DR

R
O

YAL
OAKS

D

R

HIGH
L

AND
HILLS

D
R

K
N

O
LLW

O
O

D DR

CA
M

E
RO

N
RD

RO
YAL DR

FO
XM

ORE LN

W
IL

SO
N

BLV
D

DUN
N

W
O

OD DR

BU
SIN

ESS
DR

P
A

RK DR

GRES
HA

MDR
CO

R
D

E
RO

D
R

SALMON VALLEY

LN

D
E

E
R

VA
LL

E
Y

RD

D
O

S
VISTA

S
D

R

HOLL OW
OAK

DR

LA
K

E
V

IEW DR

KI
M

BE

RLYRD

H
A

LIF
AX

W
A

Y

DA VI NCI D
R

SCREEC
H

O

W
L C

R
EE

K
R

D

C
H

ELSEA
RD

BL
A

C
KS

T
O

N
E

P
KY

FA
IR

W
AY

DR

JAYHAWK

DR

PI
NC

HEM
LN

TE
A

RO
SE

D
RLA

T
H

A
M

LN

SHELB
Y

CIR

COACH LN

SUNCAST LN

GRA
Z

IN

G
HILL

RD

S IE

NN
A

RI
D

G
E

RD

CITY LIGHT S

D
R

R
O

B
E

RT
J

M
A

TH
EW

S
P

KY

ERR
A

N
TE

DR

LOCH WAY

ROYCE DR

C
LA

R
K

SV
IL

L E
R

D

RY
AN

RAN

C
H

RD

TH
U

N

DERLN

GILD CREE
K

R
D

KANAK
A

VALL
EY

R
D

WALNUT DR

STRO

L LING H
ILL

S RD

M

ILLB
R

A
E

RD

SOUZA
DR

SA
N

D
S

R
D

H
IG

HC

R
E

S

T
DR

JA
KE

S
E

IG
H

TY R
D

HOWARD
DR

O
UTRIG

G
ERDR

MONT YMINE

TRL

L A

RIA
T DR

TO

R
O

N
TO

RD

D
I

ABLO
TRL

OLD

BASS
LAK E

RD

VALLE Y

VIEW RD

R
ID

G

EWO
O

D
DR

CA
MPBE LL

C
IR

ST

EEP
LE

C
H

A
SE

D
R

MARB

LE
M

O
U

NTAIN

RD

DORADO RIDGE TRL

W
IL

D TURKEYD
R

APPIAN
W

A
Y

L
A

TIG
O

LN

RO

SSLER RD

M
C

N
E

IL
R

D

HI

LLOCKDR

CARLSON CT

D
O

R
M

IT
Y

RD

TA
LO

N
D

R

C
A

R
LS

O
N

 D
R

H
A

RLA

N D
R

C AMBER
D

R

M
O

N
T

C L A
IR

R
D

FA
LL

EN
LE

AF RD

HOMESTEAD RD

PIM
LIC

O
LN

SILV
E

R
SPRIN

GS
P

K
Y

MEAD
O

W

CIR

D
EER

C
R

EEK
RD

A
SC

E
N

SION
LN

TE
R

RAC

INA

D
R

Bass
Lake
Park

Cameron
Park
Lake Eastwood

Park

Gateway
Park

Dave
West
Park

Hacienda
Park

Christa
Mcauliffe

Park

Rasmussen
Park

Bass Lake
Park Ball

Field

Art
Weisberg

Park

Overlook
Park

Waterford
Park

Stephen
Harris

Memorial Park

Oak
Knoll
Park

Community
Park

C
A

M
ER

O
N

 PA
RK

 D
R

CAMERON
PA

R
K

D
R

N
or

th
 F

or
k 

A
m

er
ic

an
 R

South Fork American River

F
R

A
N

C
ISC

O
D

R

SE
RR

ANO

PKY

GREEN VALLEY RD

GREEN VALLEY RD

BA
SS

L
A

K
E

RD

W
H

IT
E

RO
CK

RD

SA

LM

O
N

FA
LL

S
RD

SILVA
V

A
LLE

Y
P

K
Y

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
SA

R
D

S
TA

RB
U

C
K

R
D

SO
U

TH
SH

IN
G

LE
R

D
DUROCK RD

C
A

M
BRIDGE

RD

OXF
ORD R

D

LUNEMAN RD

E
L

D
O

R
A

D
O

H
ILLS

BLVD

DEER VALL
EY

RD

SO
PH

IA
PKY

H
A

ST
IN

G
S D

R

LA
K

E
H

ILLS
D

R

COUNTRY CLUB

DR

MEDER RD

MALCOLM DIXON RD

RATTLES NA
KE

BA
R

RD

J
U

RGENS RD

LATROBE RD

SH
IN

G
LE

LIM

E
M

IN
E

R
D

CAMERON PARK

EL DORADO
HILLS

0 0.5 1
MILES

Map produced July 2019.
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO HILLS BICYCLE FACILITIES

Destinations + Boundaries
Park

Water

El Dorado County Boundary

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Folsom
Lake

Activity Generators
Trailhead

Bus Stop

School

Employment Center

Grocery Store

Library

Existing Bikeways
Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

USBR50
2

3
64 5

1

Map 1 Recommendations
Spot Improvement

Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

Class III Bicycle Route



193

193

49

49

80

Folsom Lake

C
O

LD
SP

R
IN

G
S

RD

W
EN

TWORTH SP RI
NG

S RD

RATT
L

E
S

N
A

KE
BA

R
R

D

GREENW
OOD

RD

LUNEMAN RD

SPANISH
DRY DIGGINS RD

SL
IG

ER

MI N
E

RD

SA
LM

O
N

FA
L

LS
R

D

M
A

RS
HAL

LRD

C
H

E
RRY

A
CR

E
S

R
D

M
O

SQ
U

ITO

RD

G

OL

D HILL R D

M
A

M
E

LUKE

H

ILL

RD

LO
TU

S
R

D

G
A

R
D

EN

VALL
E

Y
RD

GRA

Y
BA

R
M

IN
E

RD

M
AIN

 S
T

GE

ORGIA

SLIDE
R

D

J
UR

G
ENS RD

R

O CK

C
R

EE
K

RD

A
H

W
A

H

NEEW
AY

F
O

X

RU

N

R
D

SH
O

O
F

LY
R

D

R
E

SERVOIR
RD

H
A

C
KOM

IL
LER

R
DHANC

O
C

K
R

D

B
E

A

R CREEK RD

T
R

A
V

ER
SE

C
R

EE
K

RD

H
ID

D
EN

LAKE
DR

M
A

G
I

C R
IN

G

R D ME A
DO

W

B
R

O
O

K

R D

CANYON
CRE

EK RD

M
T

M
U

R
P

HY
RD

BE

AR RO

CK
RD

SP
R

IN
G

VALE
RD

HOT

C HKISS
H

ILL

RD

R
U

SS
EL

L
HO

L
LO

W
R

D

PLEA

S
A

N
T

RANC
H RD

SW
EE

TWATER TR
L

P
E

N
O

B
SC

O
T

RD

LONG

V
IE

W
LN

ALPHA
C

IR

O
V

ER
T

O N RD

BAYNE
RD

PILO
T

V
IE

W

DR

G
A

RDEN
P

ARK
D

R

SAFA
RIT

R
L

S
E

C

R ETLAKE
TR

L

H
O

LLAN
D

D
R

C
A

SC

ADE TRL

PIN
E

TR
EE CIR

C
H

E
ST

N UT
H

IL
L

RD

KA
N

A
K

A

VAL LE
Y

R
D

AMERIC

A
N

RIV ER
TRL

CR
O

O
K

E

D
MI LE

C
T

CLARK MOUNTAIN
RD

CHRYSL
E

R
C

IR

ANDY

W
O

L F RD

A
R

R
O

W
B

E
E

D
R

BEALSRD

BUD
LN

W
ESTV

IL

LETR

L

GALLAGHER RD

JO
H

N
T

O
W

N
C

R
E

E
K

RD

M
U

LE
S

KI
N

NER
RD

COO N CREEK

RD

P
IL

O
T

 C
R

E
E

K
 L

N

LA
R

G
E

O

AK

D
R

OA
K

V

IEW
D

R

TEG
R

A
R

D

BIR
D

H A V
E

N
LO

O

P

M
A

G
IC

M

ORGAN

T
R

L

TA
N

G
LE

W
O

O
D

D
R

WALLAC E R D

GLO R Y

V
IE

W
D

R

DA
R

K
C

A
N

YO
N

RD

MONTY MIN

E
TR L

CHALE
T

WA
Y

ST
E

W
A

R
T

M
IN

E
R

D

B
U

CKE
Y

E
LA

KE
R

D

PE
T

ERSEN
L

N

GREY

EA
GLE

RD

S CA

RLE T O
AK DR

T
W

IS
TIN

G
TRA

IL S RD

RIVE RW
O

OD
D

R

SPA

N
IS

H

FLAT

RD

IN
D

IA
N

RO C
K

RD

B
L

A
R

N
E

Y

WAY

LIGHT

C
A

N
YO

N
R

D

G
O

LD
O

R
A

D

O
RD

P
RO

S
PE

C
TO

R
S

R
D

BACCHI RD

STORKSB

ILL

RD

M
O

N
T

E
A

TO
N

M
IN

E
R

D

ASC
E

N
S

IO
N

LN

Folsom
Lake State

Recreation Area

Auburn State
Recreation Area

Marshall Gold
Discovery

State Historic Park

Eldorado
National
Forest

Gold Bug Park

Auburn State
Recreational Area

Folsom State
Recreational

Area

Henningsen-Lotus
Park

Bayley
Barn Park

Greenwood
Community Center/

Future Regional Park

Dave Moore
Nature Area

Cronan Ranch
Regional

Trails Park
PE

DRO HILL RD

So

uth Fork America n

R
iv

er

South Fork Am e ric an
Riv

er

Nort h

Fo
rk

A
m

er
ic

a
n

R
iv

er

N
o

rt
h

F
or

k
Ameri c an River

Midd le
For

k American Ri ver

COLD SPRINGS

COLOMA

GEORGETOWN

LOTUS

COOL

0 0.75 1.5
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Trailhead

Grocery Store

School

Existing Bikeways

Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

COOL, COLOMA,
COLD SPRINGS, AND
LOTUS BICYCLE
FACILITIES

2

3
6

4

5

1

Map 2

Destinations +
Boundaries

Park

Water

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Spot Improvement

Class II Bicycle Lane

Class III Bicycle Route



CAMERON PARK DR

C
A

M
B

RID
G

E
RD

50

193

49

Bass
Lake

MOTHER LODE DR

SO
U

TH
SH

IN

GLE
RD

BA

SS

L
A

KE
R

D

DAV IDSON
R

D

FR
E

N
C

H
C

R
E

EK RD

FO
RN

I
R

D

CO L D
SPRI NGSR D

MISSOURI FLAT RD

GREEN VALLEY
RD

G
RE

EN
VA

LLEY RD

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
SA

R
D

ENTER PRISE
DR

EL

D
O

R
A

D
O

RD

BLANCH
A

RD

RD

STAR
B

U
C

K
RD

LO
TU

S
RD

OX
FORD

R D

UN
IO

N
M

IN
E

R
D

O
LD

FREN

CH TO
W

N
R

D

PATTER
SO

N

DR

G
RE

E
N

ST
O

N
E

R
D

BUCKEYE RD

DEER
VA

LLE
Y

RD

D
EER

V
A

L LE
Y

R
D

BE
D

F
O

R
D

AV
E

B
IG

CUT R

D

C

OU NTRY

CLUB DR

MEDER RD

F
O

W
LE

R
LN

DUROCK RD

SH
IN

G
LE

SPR
IN

G
S

DR

N
O

R
TH

SH
IN

G
LE

R
D

JU
R

G
E

N
S

RD

SH
IN

G
LE

LI

ME

M
IN

E
R

D

H
O

L
LY

 D
R

G
O

LD
N

U
G

G
ET

WAY

S
IE

R
R

A
O

A
K

S
D

R

E
M

IL
 R

D

C

ANAL ST

MILTON

R
A

N
CH

RD

C
H

IN
A

H
IL

L
RD

W
O

O
D

LEIGH LN

NORTH CIRCLE DR

KO
TO

R
D

TR
O

TTER
LN

R IV
E

R
F

RO

NT T RL

MAG
G

IE

LN

C
O

N
N

IE
LN

O LEANDER L N

FLY
IN

G
C

R
D

CHARIO
T

CIR

BEA R

RO
C

K
R

D

A
M

B
E

R
FIELD

S
D

R

BUCKH ORN
LN

PINE

HILL RD

R

AY
LAW YER DR

GOLD C
O

U
N

T R
Y

D
R

SUDBU
R

Y
RD

HON
P

IE

RD

STA
G

E
C

O
A

C
H

R
D

BLACK RICE R
D

PYRACAN TH
A DR

SIE
RRA RE

AL

PLEASAN T

R
A

N
C

H

RD

TEN
N

ESSEE DR

HILLWO
OD

D
R

WINCHESTER DR

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
SA

R
D

KNOLLWOOD DR

R
O

L
L

IN
G

 R
A

N
C

H
 R

D

B
A

R
N

E
TT

R
A

N
C

H

RD

O

AK
K

NOLL RD

QUA

IL VALLEY RD

SIE
RRA

V
IS

TA
R

D

ST
A

M
P

E
D

E
 L

N

C
O

Y
O

TE
P

A
S

S
RD

C
O

V

EL LO CIR

CHU RCH MIN
E

R
D

WILD CHAPARRAL DR

SU
M

ME R DR

MOUNTAINO

AK

L

N

GR
EE NSB

O
RO

RD

M

A
RY

B
E

LL
E

LN

JU
A

N
IT

A
 D

R

LA CANADA DR

DEEROAKS
DR

CA
M

E
R

O
N

R
D

S
LE

E
P

Y
H

O

LLO
W

DR

CO
O

N
H

O
LLO

W
R

D

ROY
AL

DR

R
O

Y

AL
P

A
RK

DR

ECHO LN
FO

XM
ORE LN

RISING

H
ILL

RD

SILV
ER LODE DR

GR
AS

S
Y

R
U

N

R D

COUNTRYSIDED
R

B
E

C
K

E
TT

DR

D
E

E
R

V
A

L
L

E
Y

R
D

BEALS
RD

M
A

LLARD
LN

D
O

S
V

ISTA
S

D
R

HOL LO
W

OA
K

DR

LA
K

E
V

IE

W DR

K I M
B

E
R

LY
R

DC
H

ELSEA
RD

FA
IRW

AY DR

JAYHAWK

DR

P
IN

CH EM
LN

D

I A

N

A ST

TEA
R

O
SE

D
R

LITTLE
CA

N
YO

N

RD

SUNDANCE TRL

BA
N

BU
RY

C
R

O

SS
RD

SIE

N
N

A
RI

D
G

E

RD

RE
S

E
R

V
A

T
IO

N
RD

MOR
TA

R
A

C
IR

G
O

L
D

O RADORD

M
O

N
IT

O
R

R
D

C
R

Y
S

TA
L

B
LV

D

ROYCE DR

W

O O DSMAN

LOOP

R
AN

C
H

E
R

IA
D

R

M
ULBE

R
R

Y
LN

P
RA

IR

IE LO
O

P

RYANR
A

NCH

R
D

K
A

N
A

K
A

V
A

L
L

E
Y

R
D

D
O

LO
M

IT
E

D
R

WALNUT DR

S
TR

O
LLIN

G
H

ILLS
R

D

CANYON
V

A
L

L
E

Y
R

D

FAIR

LN

GA LE
N

A

DR

IN

D IAN C REEK R
DO

A
KVA

L
E

D
R

S
A

N
D

S
R

D

H
O

R
I ZO

N
DR

G
O

LD
O

R
A

D
O

T
R

L

H
IG

H C
R

E
S

T

DR

C ASTLE
R

O
C

K

RD

ST
U

DE
B

A
KE

R

R
D

W
O

O
D

SID
E

W
AY

HOWARD
DR

M

EE

S
H

A
LN

FREMONT S

LO
O

P

LARIAT DR

S
T

O
P EW

AY

M
A

R
IC

R
D

Q
U

A
R

T
Z

D
R

HILL SI
D

E
D

R

B
IG

C
A

N
Y

O
N

R
D

TO
RO

N
TO

R
D

D
IA

BLO
T

R
L

LOM
A

D
R

VALL E Y

VIEW RD

R
ID

G
E

WOO
D

D
R

C
AM

PBELL CIROL

D
N

E
U

MANNR
D

ST
E

E
P

L
E

C
H

A
SE

DR

BROW NS

R
D

MARBLE
M

O
U

NTAIN
RD

R

ATTLER
R

ID
G

E
RD

DO
E

ST

B
EA

VER POND RD

B
U

TT
E

R
FIE

L D

W AY

C
A

R
L

S
O

N
 D

R

B
U

M
PE

R RD

B
L

A
C

K OA
K DR

CA MBERDR

M
O

N
T

C L A
IR

R
D

FALLE
N

LE

AF RD

G
O

L

F WAY

DAKOTA DR

HOMESTEAD RD

S
ILV

E
R

SP
R

IN
G

S
P

K
Y

E
A

ST
V

IE
W

DR

M
A

RT
I N

EZ
C

R
E

EK
D

R

D
E

E
RW

O
O

D
D

R

D
EER

C
R

E
EK

RD

Gold Bug Park

Bass
Lake
Park

Bradford
Park

Cameron
Park
Lake Eastwood

Park

Gateway
Park

Dave
West
Park

Rasmussen
Park

Bass Lake
Park Ball

Field

Oak
Knoll
Park

Benham
Park

Duffey
Park

Orchard
Hill

Park

Historic
Railroad

Park

CAMERON PARK

COLD SPRINGS

DIAMOND SPRINGS

PLA

SHINGLE
SPRINGS

0 0.5 1
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Bus Stop

Employment Center

Campground

Grocery Store

School

Library

Existing Bikeways

Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

Class III Bicycle Route

US Bike Route 50

CAMERON PARK,
DIAMOND SPRINGS,
AND SHINGLE
SPRINGS BICYCLE
FACILITIES

2

3
6

4

5

1

Map 3

Destinations +
Boundaries

Park

Water

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Spot Improvement

Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

Class III Bicycle Route

Class IV Separated Bikeway



50

50

193

49

M
OSQ

UIT
O

R
D

PLA
CER

VILLE DR

F
O

RN
I R

D

F
O

RNI
R D

COLD SPR IN
GS

RD

M
IS

SO
U

R
I F

LA
T

R
DMOTHER LODE DR

EN
TE

RPRISE DR

EL
D

O
RA

D
O

RD

GREEN VALL
EY

RD

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

B
E

D
F

O
R

D
A

V
E

CHINA
G

A
RD

EN
R

D

B
LA

N
C

H
ARD

RD

MISSOURIFLA
T

R
D

QUARRYRD

CARSON RD

BR
OA

DWAY

MAIN ST

LI
M

E

KIL
N

RD

FO
W

L
E

R
LN

CEDAR RAVINE RD

C
E

D
A

R
R

A
V

IN
E

R
DLINDBERG AVE

UNION
RIDGE

RD

B
IG

C
U

T
RD

D
A

R
L

IN
G

TO
N

AV E

N
U

G
G

ET
LN

MIDDLETOW
N

RD

C
L

A
Y

S
T

G
O

LD
N

U
G

G
E

T
W

AY

A IRPORTRD

CAN
AL

ST

C
L

A
R

K
ST

PANORAMA DR

ARRO
Y

O

VISTA
W

A
Y

PAC IFIC
ST

PO
V

ER

TY HILL
D R

SPRING ST

B EAR

R
O

C
K

R
D

CO
UNTRY

CLUB DR

GOLD

BU
G

LN

BOX CAN Y

O
N

RD

W
ILTSE

RD

R
A

N
DO

LPH

CA
NYON

W
AY

OAK KNOLL RD

LO
N

G
H

R
U

TR
D

LO
CUST AVE

RAY LAWYER DR

LO
H

I
W

A
Y

V
IA

M

O
N

TA
N

O
S

A RD

BLACK RICE RD

POINT V IEW DR

CO
O

LW
A

T
E

R
CR

E
E

K
RD

IV

A
N

H
O

E

DR

MYRTLEAV
E

W

IN

TE
R

LN

E
S

T
EY

W
AY

SMITH FLAT RD

S
K

Y
L

IN
E

C
T

M
E

A
D

O
W

LN

DONOVAN RANCH RD

ESK
A

TOND
R

E
XC

A
L

IB
A

R
R

D

ACORN

H
I L

L
RD

JAC
Q

U
IE

R
R

D

MORREN
E

D
R

P
R

E
S

C
O

TT

AV
E

CA
S

W

EL
L

R
D

CENTENN
IA

L
C

T

C
O

M
BELLACK RD

R
O

X
AN

A
ST

W
A

S
H

I N
G

T
O

N
S

T

CAMP NAUVOO RD

B
A

KE
R

RD

BLAIRSLN

SPAN
ISH

R
AV

IN
E

ST

C
O

ON
H

O
LLO

W
R

D

OAK LN

OAK
C

REST
CIR

CE

DAR OAK
RD

GE M
ST

ON E

RD

MARSHALL W

AY

MADRONE L N

BR
YAN WAY

HARRIS RD
TU

R
N

E
R

ST
GINGHAM CT

MALLARD
LN

G
LE

NV
IEW

DR

STO NECREST RD

RUNNY M
EA

DE DR

DIANA ST

A
N

D
LE

R
R

D

TU
N

N
E

L
ST

CANYON
VA

LLEY
R

D
ST

AG
E

CT

EAST RD

FO
R

TY
N

IN
ER

TRL

TEXAS HILL RD

C
H

E
S

T
N

U

T LN

B

R IDGEVIEW
DR

CRIBBS RD

E
L

L
IE

S
 A

LL
IE

W

OODRI
D

G
E

C
T

SM
IT

H
F

LA
T

S
C

H
O

O
L

R
D

JA
W

B
O

N
E

R
D

C
A

R DINAL DR

F
A

IR
LN

W
HISPERING

W

IND DR

PAYDIRTDR

N
O

R
TH

R
ID

GE DR

PARDIW
AY

GOLDEN
CENTER

D
R

PRO
M

ENADE LN

D
E

B
B

IE
LN

S
TO

N
E

L
N

W
E

BE
R

CREEK RD

PR
A

IR
IE

 V
IE

W
 L

N

RON

A
LD

LOOP

TELEMA R K
CT

F

ER
R

A
RI

C
T

MINERAL
W

A
Y

K
A

T
H

Y
LN

RHODES AV E

WOO
D

M
A

N
CIR

HARRIS CT

W
A

S
H

BO
AR

D LN

INDU
STRIAL DR

SLUICE
BOX RD

BARRETT DR

KINGSGATE R D
T

E
C

O
LO

TE
DR

ANDERSONW
AY

SKYLINE DR

SA
N

DR
A

C
IR

Lions Park

Gold Bug Park

Rotary
Park

Benham
Park

Lumsden Park

Duffey
Park

Orchard
Hill

Park

DIAMOND SPRINGS

PLACERVILLE

SMITH
FLAT

0 0.25 0.5
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Bus Stop

Employment Center

Grocery Store

School

Library

Transit Center

Existing Bikeways

Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

Class III Bicycle Route

US Bike Route 50

PLACERVILLE
BICYCLE FACILITIES

2

3
6

4

5

1

Map 4

Destinations +
Boundaries

Park

Water

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Spot Improvement

Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

Class III Bicycle Route

Class IV Separated Bikeway



50

50

193

49

MOSQUITO RD

MAIN ST

BROADWAY

B
IG

C
U

T
R

D
BED

FO
RD

A
V

E

FORNI RD

C
E

D
A

R
R

AV
IN

E
R

D

CEDAR RAVINE RD

CARSO
N

RD

CARSON RD

MAIN ST

PLACERVILLE DR

DARLING

TON AV E

C
L

A
Y

S
T

CANAL ST

C
L

A
R

K
ST

GRICE LN

PACIFIC
ST

B
E

N
H

A
M

ST

H
ERIT

AG
E

LN

P
O

V
ER

TY
HILL DR

SPRING ST

COUNTRY
C

L
U

B
D

R

GOLD BUG LN

W
ILTSE RD

BEE ST LOCUST AVE

CHAMBERLAIN ST

V
IA

M
O

N
TA

N
O

SA

RD

M
IDLAND

DR

HILLCREST ST

HOLLY WAY

BEN
S

O
N

C
T

A
C

A
C

I A
W

A
Y

M
YR

TLE
A

V
E

ESTEY
W

AY

SKYLINE CT

INDIAN HILL

RD

ESKA
TO

N

DR

M
A

RIA
V

IS
TA

W
AY

COLEMAN ST

HAZZ
A

R
D

ST

LA
N

E 
W

AY

LEW
IS

ST

MORRENE DR

P
R

E
S

C
O

TT
A

V
E

ED
G

EWOOD
D

R

JAM
ES DR

N
ES

TI
NG

W
A

Y

W
A

S H
IN

G
TO

N
S

T

M
ILLE

R
W

A
Y

S
C

H
N

E
L

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 R

D

B
LA

IR
S

 LNS
PA

NISH
R

AV
IN

E
ST

LA VISTA DR

E
X

C
E

LS
IO

R
R

D

BRENDAN WAY

MARSHALL WAY

M
O

LL
Y

LN

G
E

R
L

E
A

V
E

HARRIS RD

TU
R

N
E

R
S

T

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
D

R

GOLDNER ST

PHILLIPS CT

E
LM

A
V

E

STONE CREST RD

TU
N

N
EL ST

OAK TERRACE

THOMPSON
W

AY

FRA
N

C
IS

A
V

E

SH
E

R
ID

A
N

ST

G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

S
T

Q
U

A
RT

Z
M

O
U

N
TA

IN DR

H
O

C
K

IN
G

S
T

GO
LD

E
N

EA
G

LE
D

R

GLORY RD

COVEY DR

SEAN
DR

CRIBBS RD

FAIRVIEW
DR

C
O

O
N

H
O

LLO

W
RD

TOWHEE LN

WHISPERING
W

IN
D

DR

N
E

W
JE

RSEY
W

A
Y

STA
RH

A
V

E
N

D
R

JEN N

IN
G

S
W

AY

R
E

C
TO

R
ST

UNION ST

PAYDIR
T

D
R

LANE CTSCHOOL ST

M
O

N
A

D
R

H
A

W
K

S
LA

N
D

IN
G

C
T

BENN
E

TT
DR

NO
RTH

R
ID

G
E

DR

M
A

RSHALL C T

PARDI WAY

K
E

R
EK

A
 C

T

S
TO

N
EC

RESTCT

M
O

U
N

TA
IN

LN

COLOMA CT

SMITH FLAT RD

HARRIS CT

MANOR
D R

C OTTA
GE

ST

BUSH CT

PLE
ASANT ST

BACO DR

K
A

T
IE

L
N

RESERVOIR
ST

R
ID

G
E

C
T

GREEN ST

SIERRA DR

L
A

N
TI

S
LN

BUTTERFLY LN

FE
R

R
A

R
I C

T

W

O
O

D
M

A
N

C
IR

SLUICE BOX
RD

BARRETT DR

A
N

D
ERSO

N

W
AY

PARK
AVE

S
A

N

DRA C
IR

SKYLINE DR

Lions Park

Gold Bug Park

Rotary
Park

Benham
Park Lumsden Park

Duffey
Park

PLACERVILLE

0 0.1 0.2
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Bus Stop

Employment Center

Grocery Store

School

Library

Transit Center

Existing Bikeways

Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

Class III Bicycle Route

US Bike Route 50

DOWNTOWN
PLACERVILLE
BICYCLE FACILITIES

Map 5

Destinations +
Boundaries

Park

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Spot Improvement

Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

Class III Bicycle Route

2

3
6

4

5

1



50

Jenkinson
Lake

Slab Creek
Reservoir

Larsen
Reservoir

Blakeley
Reservoir

Weber
Reservoir

CARSON RD

HASSLER RD

PLEA
SA

NT
VA

LLE
Y

RD

SN
O

W
S 

R
D

MACE
RD

SLY PARK RD

SLY PARK
R

D

M
T

A
U

KU
M

RD

NEWTOWN RD

N
E

WTOWNRD

BUCKS
BA R RD

C AB LE RD

LA
RSE

N
DR

NORTH
C

A
N

YON RD

FOREBAY RD

MORM
ON

EM

IG
RA

NT
TR

L

STARKE
S

G
RA

DE RD

STARKE S GRADE RD
BARKLEY

RD

LY
NX

TR
L

AUDUBON DR

H
ID

DE

N
V

A
LLEY

LN

S I
E

RR
A

SP
RINGS DR

STILL MEA
D

O
W

RD

G
A

R
N

E
T

R
D

CAM
INO HE IG

H
T

S
D

R

F
O

R

EST RD

PENNYRO

YA
L

D
R

BL
A

IR
RD

PINE ST

JEN
K

INSO
N

C
IR

POW ER HOUSE
RD

CLEAR

C
RE

E
K

R
D

FA IRGLA

DER
D

GLORY

H

OLE DR

PU
ERTA

DE
L SOL

M
IRA B

E
L

LA
D

R

PA
R

K
W

O
O

D
S

D
R

FORT JIM RD

DOLLHOU
S

E

RD

DO

L LY VARDEN
LN

P I ONE ER H ILL

R

D

S

HAD

Y LN

C
O

YO

TEH
IL

L
RD

RIDGEWAY DR

A
L

D
E

R
D

R

J

U
AREZR

D

LO
C

H
L

E
V

E
N

DR

W EBERRD

E S

C
O

N
D

IT
O

C
I

R

M
O

O
N

LN

RED ROBIN RD

LA PA
Z

RD

F
E

RRA
R

IMILL R D

AMBER TRL

BADGE R H

ILL

RD

TIM
BER

LN

O
LD

CA R
S

O
N

RD

LOG C A
B

IN
L

N

HIGH HILL
RD

CHA
P

PIE
D

R

SPRIN
GER RD

GOLD TRL

MINING B ROO
K

RD

P IN
E

CONE
D

R

DEE
P

HA
VEN

R
D

H AZEL ST

BODEGA W AY

SL
AB CREEK R D

PARK CREEK RD

TOPAZ DR

ONYX TRL

S
IL

V
ER

RIDGE LN

LA

W YER DR

R
IVENDALE

R

D

KINGSW

O
O

D

TRL

M
AID

U
D

R

LEISURE LN

DE ER CA NYON RD

GI LMORE RD

IVY

K
N

O

LL DR

JI M VALLEY RD

N
O

RT
H

PINE TR

E
E

LN

C
O

P
P

E
R

TON
RD

THO RSO N DR

F
O

U
R

SP
R

IN
G

S
T

RL

A
LI

DA

ST

ALA
MEDA RD

HAPPY HO LLO
W

LN

W
IS

TERIA RD

CHAP ARRALDR

C
H

U
T

E

CAMP RD

EIGHT MILE RD

C
A

M
IN

O
HILLS DR

CA N

YO
N

E
D

G
E

R
D

C
H

R
O

M
E

R
ID

G
E

RD

SO
UTH

PIN

E

TR
EE

L
N

GREENHILLS RD

MEYERS RD

HA

PPY
VALL EY RD

HOLM RD

ES PIN
A

LO
MA DR

BU
C

KBO
ARD

RD

KINCA
DEDR

H ARMONY HI LL RD

P
A

SO
WAY

F IV

E
SP

O

T RD

KRU
K

TR
L

OLD
BLAI RM

I

LL RD

SH
O

OTING
STA

R
R

D

M ICH A
E

L
W

A
Y

LUPIN LN

SP

RING VALLEY RD

SA
INT JOH

N

RD

RD 80
4 9

CAMPINI WAY

SAVAG
E

RD

Eldorado
National
Forest

Forebay
Community

Park

Sly
Park
Dam

Sly Park
(Jenkinson

Lake)

Pollock Pines
/ Camino

Community Park

South Fork American River

South Fork American River

CAMINO

POLLOCK
PINES

0 0.5 1
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Bus Stop

Campground

Grocery Store

School

Library

Existing Bikeways

Class I Shared-Use Path

US Bike Route 50

CAMINO AND
POLLOCK PINES
BICYCLE FACILITIES

2

3
6

4

5

1

Map 6

Destinations +
Boundaries

Park

Water

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Spot Improvement

Class I Shared-Use Path

Class II Bicycle Lane

Class III Bicycle Route



CAM
ERO

N PA
RK DR

C
A

M
BRID

G
E

RD

50

193

193

49

80

Little Reservoir

Jenkinson
Lake

Slab
Creek

Reservoir

Larsen Reservoir

Weber
Reservoir

Camino
Reservoir

Folsom Lake

Bass
Lake MOTH

ER
LO

DE
DR

M OS
QUIT

O RD

SOUT

H
SH

IN
G

LE
RD

C
O

LD

SPRIN
G

S
RD

CARSON RD

PERRY CREE
K

RD

FO
R

N
I

R
D

SN
OW

S
RD

G

REEN
VAL LEYRD

PLEASANT VALLE
Y

RD

SL
Y

PA
R

K
RD

PO
NY EXPRESS T RL

QUA RRY

RD

M
T

A
U

K
U

M

RD

S
TAR

BU
C

K
R

D

NEW

TOWN RD

BUCK
S

B
A

R
RD

OMO RANCH RD

RO
C

K

CREEKRD

RAT
TLE

S
N

A
K

E
B

A
R

RD

U
N

IO
N

M
IN

E
RD

FORE BAY RD

GREENWOO D RD

LUNEMAN RD

G
RE

E
N

STO
N

E
R

D

DEER
VALLEY

RD

FAIRP LAY RD

C
ED

A
R

RAVINE
RD

O
A

K
H

IL
L

RD

STAR KE
S

GR
ADE

RD

BROAD WAY

GO
LD

HILL RD

LATRO

BE R
D

LO
TU

S
R

D

DUROCK RD

G RI ZZ
LY

FL
AT RD

SAND
RIDGE RD

G
A

RD
EN

V

A LLEY

RD

SHIN
G

LE
SP

R
I N

G
S

D
R

N
O

R
TH

S
H

ING
LE

R
D

SLUG
GULCH RD

JURGEN
S

RD

BRANDO N RD

H
O

L
LY

 D
R

A
H

W

AH
N

EE
W

AY

LY
NX TRL

S
H

O
O

F
LY

R
D

COTHRIN

RANCH R D

H

AC
KO

M
IL

LE

R RD

TR

AI

L G
U

LC

H RD

MILTON
R

AN
CH R

D

N
A

S
H

V
IL

L
E

TR

L

P
O

W
E

R
S

D

R

BEA
R

C
R

E
E

K
RD

TR
AV

E
R

SE
C

R
E

EK

R
D

B
LA

I R
RD

C
HI

NA

H
IL

L
R

D

ST
O

P
E

D
R

AM
B

ER
FIE

L
D

S
D

R

S WEE

NEY
R

D

D AGO
STI

NI DR

C LE
A

R
C

R
E

EK
RD

G
R

EE
N

V
IE

W

DR

C
R

Y
S

TA
L

BLV
D

M
T

M
U

R
P

H
Y

R
D

BI G

OAK RD

B
E

AR

ROCK R
D

FORT JIM RD

A
N

T HI L L

RD

S
PR

I N
G

VA
LE

RD

FR
E

S
H

WATER
LN

TH

UNDER

LN

P
E

N
O

BSC
O

T
RD

P
A

IN
TE

D

PONY RD

C
O

SU
M

NES M INE R D

M
O

RN
IN

G CA N YO
N

RD

C OYOTE

P
A

SS
R

D

BAYNE RD

L OG C A
B

IN
L

N

GA
RDE

N

PARK
D

R

SPRINGERRD

C
AM

ER
O

N RD

BR AD
EN

R
D

C

LARK MOUNTAIN RD

A NDY

WOLF

RD

A
R

R
O

W
B

E
E

 D
R

LE ISURE LN

COUNTRYSID
E

DR

H APP
Y

VA
LLEY

RD

GA
L

L
A

GH
E

R

RD

FAIRW
A

Y D
R

D
O

R
A

DO

C
A

N
YO

N

RD

COPPERT
O

N RD

G
RA

ZING

HILL
RD

JO

HN
TO

W
N

C
R

EEK
R

D

R
ES

ER
VA

TION
RD

R
O

CKY
R

ID
G

E
R

D

TE XAS HILL R
D

CALDOR
RD

KA
N

A

KAV
A

LL EY
R

D

BOO
NDOC

K TRL

STR
O

LLIN

G HILLS
R

D

EI

GHT MILE RD

SW
AN

S
B

OR O
RD

R
O

CKY BA
R

RD

MO
C

CASIN

T RL

STUDE
BA

KER

RD

D

ARK
C

A
N

YO
N

R
D

M
ET

ATE
TRL

S TE
W

A
R

T
M

IN
E

RD

PE

T ERSEN

LN

B
IG

C
A

N
YO

N

RD

ST
RIN

G
CANYON RD

DA

R
LI

N
G

R
ID

G
E

R
D

SHO
O

TIN

G
ST

AR
RD

MEMORY
LN

C
A

R
LS O

N
D

R

PRO
S

P
E

C
T

O
RS

R
D

RD
804 9

SA
N

D
M

O
U

N
TA

I

N

BLV
D

S
ETTL

E RS TRL

Folsom
Lake State

Recreation Area

Auburn State
Recreation

Area

Bradford
Park

Lions Park

Marshall Gold
Discovery State

Historic Park

Eldorado
National
Forest

Gold Bug
Park

Auburn State
Recreational

Area

Folsom State
Recreational Area

Forebay
Community

Park

Sly Park
Dam

Sly Park
(Jenkinson

Lake)

Bass Lake
Park

Pioneer Park

Cameron
Park Lake

Eastwood
Park

Gateway
Park

Dave
West Park

Rasmussen
Park

St Andrews
Park

Overlook
Park

Waterford
Park

Community
Park

Bayley
Barn Park

Garden
Valley
Park

Benham
Park

El Dorado
Hills Archery

Range

Dave Moore
Nature
Area

Cronan Ranch
Regional

Trails Park

Lumsden
Park

Duffey
ParkOrchard

Hill
Park

Historic
Railroad

Park

PE
D

ROHILL RD

N
ort

h Fo rk
A

m
e

ri
c

an
R

iv
e

r

S outh

Fork

Am
eri

can River

S out
h

Fo
rk

America n
River

CAMERON
PARK

CAMINOCOLD SPRINGS

COLOMA

DIAMOND
SPRINGS

EL DORADO
HILLS

PLACERVILLE

POLLOCK PINES

SHINGLE
SPRINGS

LOTUS

SMITH FLAT

COOL

0 1 2
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Existing Bikeways

Class I Shared-Use Path

US Bike Route 50

WESTERN EL
DORADO COUNTY
CLASS I BICYCLE
FACILITIES AND
US BIKE ROUTE 50

Map 7

Destinations +
Boundaries

Park

Water

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Class I Shared-Use Path



SARATO

G
A

W
A

Y

£50

SERRANO PKY

G
REEN

VALLEY RD

B
A

SS
LA

K
E

R
D

W
H

IT
E

R
O

C
K

R
D

SA
L
M

O
N

F
A

L
L
S

R
D

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
S
A

R
D

S
T
A
R
B

U
C

K
R

D

S
O

U
T
H

S
H

IN
G

L
E

R
D

DUROCK RD

OXFORD
R

D

LUNEMAN
RD

L
A

T
R

O
B

E
R
D

DEER VALLE

Y
RD

D
E

E
R

V
A

L
L
E

Y
R

D

SO
P

H
IA

P
K
Y

C

OU NTRY

CLUB DR

M
EDER RD

G

R
E
E
N

VALLEY RD

MALCOLM DIXON

R

D

C
A

M
B
R
ID

G
E

R
D

S
IL

V
A

V
A

L
L
E

Y
P

K
Y

L
A

K
E

H
I L

L
S

D
R

R
A

TT

L
E
SN

A
K

E

BA
R

R
D

J
U

RGENS

RD

LATROBE RD

S
H

IN
G

L
E

LI

ME

M
IN

E
R

D

A
R

R
O

Y
O

 V
IS

T
A

 W
A

Y

CO

T HRIN
RANCH RD

F
ER

N

W

O
O

D
D
R

M
I
L
T
O

N
R
A

N CH

R
D

G
O

L
D

E
N

F
O

O

THILL PKY

SC
H

O
O

N
E

R
D

R

W
O

ODL
E

IG

H
LN

H

ID
D
EN

LA
KE

D

R

EDG

E
H

IL
L

D
R

F
R

A
S
C

AT
I DR

A
M

BE
R

F
IE

LD
S

D
R

SUNCAST LN

C
A

R
S
O

N

CROSSING DR

BEATTYD
R

W
IL

SO
N

B
L
V

D

GRE
ENV

IE

W
DR

WETSEL
O

VIATT RD

BERTAN
A

C
T

MOR
M

O

N IS
LA

ND D
R

F
LY

IN
G

C
R

D

O
LE

ANDER LN

BUC
K

H

ORN
LN

H
IL

T
O

N

W
AY

S
T
A

NFOR

D LN

P
IN

E
H

ILL
RD

M
O

N
T
E

M
A

R
D

R

S
P

R
IN

G
V
A

LE
R

D

SHADOW
HAW

K
D

R

S
U
D

B

URY RD

M
ITC

H

EL L RD

H
IC

KO
K

R
D

PLEAS A

N
T

R
A

NCH

RD

WINCHESTER DR

SUFFO
L

K

W

AY

K
N

O
L
L
W

O

OD

D

R

M
O

N
T
R

ID
G

E WAY

QUE
RCUS

RD

K
E
Y

STONED
R

SIE R
R

A
V

IS
T
A

R
D

C OYOTE PASS
R

D

S
T
A

M
P

E
D

E
 L

N

R
ID

G
E

V
I E

W
D

R

CO
N

C
O

R

DIA
D

R

ME
AD

O
W

W
O

O
D

D
R

C
O

V
E

LLO CIR

PIA
Z

Z
A

P
L

WILD CHAPARRAL DR

SU

M
MER DR

J
U

A
N

I T
A

D
R

AB

E
R

D
E

E
N

L

N

LA
CANADA DR

ARC
H

E

TT
O DR

DEERO
A
KS

DR

SHEFF
IELD

DR

BRIS
B
A
N

E

CIR

A
L

D
E

A DR

M
E
R

T
O

L
A

D
R

M
E
SA

VE
R

D
E
S
D

R

R
O

Y
A
L

O
A
K
S

D

R

HIGH
L

AN
D

H
ILL

S
D

R

C
A

M
E

R
O

N
R
D

R
O
YA

L
DR

RO
Y

A
L

P
A
R
K

DR

F
O

X

MORE LN
DU

N
N

W
O

OD DR

P
A

RK DR

GRES
H

A

MDR
C
O

R
D

E
R
O

D
R

SALMON VALL

EY

LN

U
P

L
A

N DS
DR

D
O

S
V

IS
T
A

S
D

R

HOLL O
W

O

A
K

DR

L
A

K
E

V
IEW DR

G
A

R
LE

NDA
DR

K
IM

B
E

RLYRD

H
A

L

IFAX
W

A
Y

DA VI NCI

D
R

SC
R

EEC
H

O

W
L C

R
E

E
K

R
D

M

EDICIW
A

Y

C
H

E
LSE

A
RD

B
L
A

C
K
S
T

O
N

E
P

K
Y

FA
IRW

AY
DR

JAYHAWK

DR

P
IN

C H
E
M

L
N

TE
A

R
O

S
E

D
R

PA
SA

DA RD

SHELB
Y

CIR

COACH LN

GRA
Z

IN

G
HILL

R
D

S IE

N
N

A
R
I D

G
E

RD

CITY LIGHT S

D
R

R
O

B
E

R
T

J
M

A
T
H

E
W

S
P

KY

ER

R
A

N
T
E

D
R

LOCH WAY

ROYCE DR

C
L

A
R

K
SV

IL
L

E
R

D

R
YA

N

R
A

NC
H

R
D

T
H

U
N

DERL

N

GILD CRE
E

K
R

D

KANA
K

A

VA

LL
E
Y

R
D

WALNUT DR

S
T

R
O

L LING H
IL

LS
RD

M

IL
LB

R
A

E
R
D

SO
U
Z
A

D
R

SA
N

D
S

R
D

H
IG

HC

R
E

S

T
DR

JA
K
E

S
E

IG
H

TY
R

D

HOW
ARD

D
R

O
UT

RIG
G

E

RD
R

M
ONT YM

INE

TRL

L

A

RIA
T

DR

SA
N

TO
S CIR

TO

R
O

N
T
O

R
D

D
I

AB
L
O

T
R
L

OLD

BASS
LA

K
E

R
D

VALLE Y

VIEW

R
D

R
ID

G

EWO
O

D
D
R

C

AMPBE LL
C

IR

ST

EEP
L
E

C
H

A
S
E

D
R

MARB

L
E

M
O

U
N

TAIN

R
D

DORADO RIDGE TRL

W
IL

D TURKEYD
R

APPIA

N
W

A
Y

L
A

T
IG

O
L
N

R
O

SSLER RD

M
C

N
E

IL
R

D

H
IL

LOCKD
R

CARLSON CT

D
O

R
M

IT
Y

R
D

T
A

L
O

N
D

R

C
A

R
L
S

O
N

 D
R

H
A

RLA

N

D
R

C AMBER
D

R

M
O

N
T

C L

A
IR

R
D

FA
LL

E
N

LE

AF RD

HOMESTEAD RD

P
IM

L
IC

O
LN

S
IL

V
E

R
S
P

R
IN

G
S

P
K

Y

MEAD
O

W

CIR

D
E
ER

C
R

E
E
K

R
D

A
S
C

E
N

SIO
N

LN

T

ERR
A
C
IN

A
D

R

Bass
Lake
Park

Cameron
Park
Lake Eastwood

Park

Gateway
Park

Dave
West
Park

Hacienda
Park

Christa
Mcauliffe

Park

Rasmussen
Park

Bass Lake
Park Ball

Field

Art
Weisberg

Park

Overlook
Park

Waterford
Park

Stephen Harris
Memorial

Park

Oak
Knoll
Park

Community
Park

Village
Green
Park

El Dorado
Hills Archery

Range

N
o
rt

h
 F

o
rk

 A
m

e
ri
c
a
n
 R

iv
e
r

South Fork Americ
an River

CAMERON PARK

EL DORADO
HILLS

0 0.5 1
MILES

Map produced July 2019.
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO HILLS PROPOSED SIDEWALKS

Destinations + Boundaries

Park

Water

El Dorado County Boundary

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Folsom
Lake

Activity Generators

Trailhead

Bus Stop

School

Employment Center

Grocery Store

Library

Existing Network
Sidewalk Both Sides

Sidewalk One Side

No Sidewalk or Segment Not
Included in Sidewalk Audit

Class I Shared-Use Path

2

3

64 5

1

Map 1
Recommendations

Add Sidewalk

Add Sidewalk (Existing One Side)



Ã193

Ã193

Ã49

Ã49

¥80

Folsom Lake

C
O

L
D

S
P

R
IN

GS
RD

W
E
N

T
W

O
R
TH

SP

RI N G
S

RD

R A

T
T
L

E
S

N
A

K
E

B
A

R
R

D

G
REE

N
W

OO
D

RD

LUNEMAN RD

SPANISH

DRYD

IGGINS

RD

S
L
IG

E

R

M
IN

E
RD

SAL

M
O

N
F
A

L
L
S

R
D

M
A

R
SH

A

LL
RD

C
H

E
R

R
Y

A
C

R
E

S
R
D

GOLD HILL RD

M
A

M
ELU

KE

HILL

RD

LO
T

U
S

R
D

T
H

OMP
S

ON HILL RD

GARDEN
V

ALLE
Y

R
D

G
R
A

Y
BA

R
M

IN

E R

D

G

EORG
I A

S
LID

E
R

D

JU
RGE

NS

RD

R OCK

C
R

E
E
K

R

D

B

REE

D
LO

V
E

R
D

BASS
I

R

D

A
H

W
A

H

N
EE

W
A
Y

F
O

X

RU

N

R
D

S
H

O
O

F
LY

R
D

R
E

SE
R
VOIR

R
D

H
A

C
K
O
M

IL
L
E
R

R
DHANC

O
C

K
R

D

B
E

A

R CREEK RD

T
R

A
V

E
R
SE

C
R

E
E

K
R
D

H
ID

D
E
N

LA
K
E

D
R

M
A

G
I

C R
IN

G

R D ME A
DO

W

B
R

O
O

K

R

D

CANY

ON
CR

E

EK

RD

M
T

M
U

R
P

H
Y

R
D

B
E

A
R RO

CK
RD

S
P

R
IN

G
V
A
L
E

R
D

HOT

C HKISS
H

IL
L

RD

R
U

S
S
E
LL

H

O

L
L
O

W
R

D

PLEA

S
A

N
T

RAN

CH RD

SW
EE

TW
ATER T

R
L

P
E

N
O

B
SC

O
T

R
D

LO
NG

V
IE

W
LN

ALPH
A

C
IR

O
V

E
R

T

O
N RD

BAYNE
RD

PILO
T

V
IE

W

DR

G
A

R

D

EN
P

ARK
D

R

SA
F
A

R
I
T

R
L

S
E

C

R ETLAKE
T
R

L

H
O

LLAN
D

D
R

C
A

S
CADE T

R
L

PIN
E

TR
EE CIR

C
H

E
ST

N U
T

H
IL

L
R
D

KA
N

A
K

A

VAL

LE
Y

R
D

AMERIC

A
N

RIV

ER
TRL

C
R

O
O

K
E

D
M

I LE

C
T

CLARK MOUNTAIN
RD

CH
R
YS

L
E

R
C

IR

ANDY

W
O

L
F RD

A
R

R
O

W
B

E
E

D
R

BEALSR

D

B
U
D

LN

W
ESTV

IL

LE
TR

L

GAL

LAGHER RD

J
O

H
N

T
O

W
N

C
R

E
E

K
R
D

M
U

L
E

S
K
IN

NER
R
D

COO N CREEK

RD

P
IL

O
T

 C
R

E
E

K
 L

N

L
A

R
G

E
O

A
K

D
R

O

A
K

V

IEW
D

R

T
E

G
R
A

R
D

B
IR

D

H
A V

E
N

L
O

O

P

M
A

G
IC

M

O
RG

AN

T
R

L

T
A

N
G

L
E

W
O

O
D

D
R

WALLAC E R D

GLO R Y

V
IE

W
D

R

D
A

R
K

C
A

N
Y
O

N
RD

MO
NTY M

IN

E
TR L

CHALE
T

WA
Y

S
T

E
W

A
R

T
M

IN
E

R
D

B
U

C
K
E

Y
E

L
A

K
E

R
D

PE
T

ERSE
N

L
N

GREY

E
AG

LE
R
D

S CA

RLE T
O

AK
D

R

T
W

IS
T
IN

G
T
R
A

IL S RD

RIVE
RW

O
O
D

D
R

SPA

N
IS

H

F LA
T

R
D

IN
D

IA
N

R

O C
K

R
D

B
L

A
R

N
E

Y

WAY

LIG
H
T

C
A

N
Y
O

N
R

D

G
O

L
D

O
R

A
D

O
RD

P
R
O

S
P
E
C

T
O

R
S

R
D

BACCHI RD

STORKSB

ILL

RD

M
O

N
T

E
A

T
O

N
M

IN
E

R
D

ASC
E

N
S

IO
N

LN

Folsom
Lake State

Recreation Area

Auburn State
Recreation Area

Marshall Gold
Discovery

State Historic Park

Eldorado
National
Forest

Gold Bug Park

Auburn State
Recreational Area

Folsom State
Recreational

Area

Henningsen-Lotus

Park

Bayley
Barn Park

Greenwood
Community Center/
Future Regional Park

Dave Moore
Nature Area

Cronan Ranch
Regional

Trails Park

P

EDR

O
HILL RD

S
out

h Fork America n

R
iv

er

South Fork Am eric
an

R
iv

er

North

F
o

rk
A

m
e
ri

c
a
n

R
iv

e
r

N
o

rt
h

F
o
rk

Am
eric an

Riv
er

Midd le
For

k American Ri ver

COLD SPRINGS

COLOMA

GEORGETOWN

LOTUS

COOL

0 0.55 1.1
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Trailhead

Grocery Store

School

Existing Network

Class I Shared-Use Path

Sidewalk Both Sides

Sidewalk One Side

No Sidewalk or Segment Not
Included in Sidewalk Audit

COOL, COLOMA,
COLD SPRINGS, AND
LOTUS SIDEWALK
RECOMMENDATIONS

2

3

6

4

5

1

Map 2

Destinations +
Boundaries

Park

Water

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Add Sidewalk

Add Sidewalk (Existing One Side)

Class I Shared-Use Path



£50

Ã193

Ã49

Bass
Lake

MOTHER LODE
D

R

S
O

U
T
H

S
H

IN
G

L
E

R
D

DAVIDSON RD

FR
E

N
C

H
CRE

E

K

R
D

F
O

R
N
I
R

D

C
O

L
D

S
PR

IN
G

S
R

D

M
ISSOURI FLAT

RD
GREEN VALLEY

RD

G
R
E
E
N

VA
LLEY RD

P
O

N
D

E
RO

S
A

R
D

EL
D

O
R

A
D

O
R
D

S
TA

R
B

U
C

K
R

D

P
L
E
A

SA

N
T

V
A

LLE
Y

RD

B
A

S
S

L
A

K
E

R
D

L
O

T
U

S
R

D

OXFORD
R

D

U
N

I O
N

M
IN

E
R

D

O
L
D

F
R

E
N
C
H

TO
W

N
R

D

PATTE
R

S
O

N

DR

G
R

E
E

N
S
T
O

N
E

R
D

BUCKEYE RD

DEER
V
A

L
LE

Y
R

D

D
E

E
R

V
A

L
L

E
Y

R
D

B
E

D
F

O
R

D
A

V
E

B
IG

CUT

RD

C

OUNTRY

CLUB DR

M
E

DER RD

MAIN ST

F
O

W
L

E
R

L
N

DUROCK
RD

LINDBERG
AVE

S
H

IN
G

L
E

SP
R

IN
G

S

D
R

C
A
M

B
R

ID
G

E
R
D

J
U

R
G

E
N

S
R

D

S
H

IN
G

L
E

LI

ME

M
IN

E
R

D

H
O

L
LY

 D
R

G
O

LD
N

U
G

G
E
T

WAY

S
IE

R
R

A
O

A
K

S
D

R

E
M

IL
 R

D

C

ANAL ST

MILTON

R
A

N
C

H

R
D

C
H

IN
A

H
IL

L
R
D

W
O

O
D

LEIG
H

LN

NORTH CIR
CLE DR

K
O

TO

R
D

TR
O

TTER
LN

R

IV
E

R
F

R
O

N
T T RL

MA
G

G
IE

LN

C
O

N
N

IE
L
N

O LEANDER L
N

FLY
IN

G
C

R
D

CHAR
IO

T

CIR

BEA R

R
O

C
K

R
D

A
M

B
E

R
FIE

L
D

S
D

R

BUCKH ORN

LN

P
IN

E

H
ILL

R
D

R

A

Y
LAW YER DR

GOLD C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
D

R

S UDBURY
R

D

HO
N

P
IE

RD

STA
G

E
C

O
A

C
H

R
D

BLACK RICE R
D

PYRACAN

TH
A DR

SIE
RRA RE

AL

PLEASAN T

R
A

N
C

H

RD

TE
N

N
E
SS

EE DR

HILLWO
O
D

D
R

W
INCHESTER DR

P
O

N
D

E
R

O
S
A

R
D

KNOLLWOOD DR

R
O

L
L

IN
G

 R
A

N
C

H
 R

D

B
A

R
N

E
TT

R
A

N
C

H

RD

O

AK
K

NOLL

RD

QUA

IL VALLEY RD

S
IE

RRA

V
IS

T
A

R
D

S
T
A

M
P

E
D

E
 L

N

C
O

Y
O

T
E
P

A
S

S
R
D

C
O

V

EL LO CIR

CHU RCH MIN
E

R
D

WILD CHAPARRAL DR

S
U

M

ME R DR

MOUNTAIN

O

AK

L

N

G

REE NSB

O
R
O

RD

M

A
R
Y

B
E

L
L
E

L
N

J
U

A
N

IT
A

 D
R

LA CANADA DR

DEERO
A
K
S

DR

CA
M

E
R

O
N

R
D

S
LE

E
P

Y
H

O

LLO
W

DR

CO
O

N
H

O
LL

O
W

R
D

R
O

YA

L

DR

ROYA L
P

A
R

K
DR

ECHO LN
F
O

X

MORE LN

A
LH

A

M
BRA

D
R

RISIN
G

H
IL

L

RD

SIL
VER LODE DR

G
R

A
SS

Y
R

U
N

R D

COUNTRYSIDED
R

B
E

C
K

E
T
T

DR

D
E

E
R

V
A

L
L

E
Y

R
D

BEALS
R
D

M
A

LLAR
D

LN

D
O

S
V

IS
T
A

S
D

R

HOL LO
W

O

A
K

DR

L
A

K
E

V
IE

W DR

K I
M

B
E

R
LY

R

D

C
H

E
LSE

A
RD

JAYHAWK

DR

P
IN

CH E
M

L
N

D

I A

N

A ST

TEA
R

O
S
E

D
R

L
ITTLE

CA
N

Y
O

N

R

D

RUNNYMEA DE DR

SUNDANCE TRL

BA
N

BU
R
Y

C
R

O

SS
RD

SIE

N
N

A
R
ID

G
E

RD

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

R
D

MOR
T
A

R
A

C
IR

G
O

L
D

O RADORD

M
O

N
IT

O
R

R
D

C
R

Y
S

T
A

L
B

LV
D

ROYCE DR

W

O O DSMAN

LOO
P

R
A
N

C
H

E
R

IA
D

R

M
U
LBE

R
R

Y
L
N

P
R
A

IR

IE LO
O

P

RYANR
A

NCH

R
D

K
A

N
A

K
A

V
A

L
L

E
Y

R
D

D
O

LO
M

IT
E

D
R

WALNUT DR

S
T
R

O
L
L
IN

G
H

IL
L
S

R
D

C

A N

Y
O

N
V

A
L

L
E

Y
R
D

FA

IR
L

N

GA

L
E

N
A

DR

IN

D IAN C REEK R
DO

A
K
V
A

L
E

D
R

S
A

N
D

S
R

D

H
O

R
I ZO

N
D
R

G
O

L
D

O
R

A
D

O
T

R
L

H
IG

H C
R

E
S

T

DR

C ASTLE
R

O
C

K

RD

ST
U

D
E
B

A
KE

R

R
D

W
O

O
D

S
ID

E

W
AY

HOW
ARD

D
R

M

EE

S
H

A
LN

FREMONT S

L
O

O
P

LARIAT DR

S
T

O
P

E

W

AY

M
A

R
IC

R
D

Q
U

A
R

T
Z

D
R

HILL S
ID

E
D

R

B
IG

C
A

N
Y

O
N

R
D

T
O

R
O

N
TO

R
D

D
IA

BL
O

T
R

L

LOM
A

D
R

VALL E

Y

VIEW
RD

R
ID

G
E

WOO
D

D
R

C
A

MPBELL CIROL

D
N

E
U

MANNR
D

S
T

E
E

P
L

E
C

H
A

S
E

D
R

BROW NS

R
D

MARBL
E

M
O

U

NTAIN
RD

R

AT
TLER

R
ID

G
E

R
D

D
O

E
S
T

B
E
AVER

POND RD

B
U

T
T

E
R

F
IE

L
D

W
AY

C
A

R
L

S
O

N
 D

R

B
U

M
P
E

R RD

B
L

A
C

K O

AK DR

CA MBERD
R

M
O

N
T

C L

A
IR

R
D

FA
LLE

N
LE

AF RD

DAKOTA DR

HOMESTEAD RD

S
IL

V
E

R
S
P

R
IN

G
S

P
K

Y

E
A

S
T

V
IE

W

DR

M
A

R

TI

N
E
Z

C
R

E
E
K

D
R

D
E

E
R
W

O
O

D
D

R

D
E
E
R

C
R

E
E
K

R
D

Gold Bug Park

Bass
Lake
Park

Bradford
Park

Cameron
Park Lake

Eastwood
Park

Gateway
Park

Dave
West
Park

Hacienda
Park

Christa
Mcauliffe

Park

Rasmussen
Park

Bass Lake
Park Ball

Field

Oak
Knoll
Park

Benham Park

Duffey

Park

Orchard
Hill

Park

Historic
Railroad

Park

CAMERON PARK

COLD SPRINGS

DIAMOND SPRINGS

PLACERVILLE

SHINGLE
SPRINGS

0 0.5 1
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Bus Stop

Employment Center

Campground

Grocery Store

School

Library

Existing Network

Class I Shared-Use Path

Sidewalk Both Sides

Sidewalk One Side

No Sidewalk or Segment Not
Included in Sidewalk Audit

CAMERON PARK,
DIAMOND SPRINGS,
AND SHINGLE
SPRINGS SIDEWALK
RECOMMENDATIONS

2

3

6

4

5

1

Map 3

Destinations +
Boundaries

Park

Water

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Add Sidewalk

Add Sidewalk (Existing One Side)

Class I Shared-Use Path



£50

Ã193

Ã49

M
O

SQ
U
IT

O
R
D

P
L

A
C

E
R

V
IL

L
E

D
R

F
O

RN
I R

D

F
O

RN
I

R D

COLD SPRINGS
RD

M
ISSOURI

FLAT
RD

MOTHER
LO

D
E

D

R

E

NTERPRISE DR

E
L

D
O

R
A

D
O

R
D

GREEN VALLE
Y

R
D

PLEASANT VALLEY RD

B
E

D
F

O
R
D

A
V

E

CHIN
A

G
A

R
D

E
N

R
D

BLANC
H

A
R

D
R

D

QUARRY RD

CA
RS

ON RD

BRO
A

D
W

A
Y

MAIN ST

L
IM

E
KI

LN

RD
F
O

W
L

E
R

L
N

CEDAR RAVINE
RD

C
E

D
A

R
R

A
V

IN
E

R
DLINDBERG AVE

U
N

IO
N

RID
G
E

RD

B
IG

C
U

T
R

D

B
IG

C
U
T

RD

D
A

R
L

IN
G

TO
N

AV E

N
U

G
G

E
T

LN

M
ID

DLETOW
N

R
D

C
L

A
Y

S
T

G
O

L
D

N
U

G
G

E
T

W
A
Y

A IRPORTRD

C
A
N

A
L

S
T

C
L

A
R

K
S
T

PANORAMA DR

ARRO
Y

O

VISTA
W

A
Y

PACIF IC
ST

P
O

V
E
R

TY
HILL

D R

SPRING ST

B EAR

R
O

C
K

R
D

C
O

U
N
TR

Y

CLUB DR

GOLD

B
U

G
L
N

BOX CAN Y

O
N

RD

W
ILTSE

RD

R
A

N
D
O

LPH

C

A
NYO

N

W
A
Y

OAK
KNOLL

RD

L
O

N
G

H
R

U
T

RD

L
O

C
U

ST
AV

E

RAY LAWYER D
R

LO
H

I
W

A
Y

V
IA

M

O
N

T
A

N
O

S

A RD

BLACK RICE RD

POINT V IEW DR

C

O
O

L
W

A
T

E
R

C
R

E
E

K
R
D

IV

A
N

H
O

E

DR

MYRTLEA
V

E

W

IN

TE
R

LN

E
S

T
E
Y

W
AY

SMITH FLAT RD

S
K

Y
L

IN
E

C
T

M
E

A
D

O
W

L
N

DONOVAN RANCH RD

E
S
K

A
TO

N

D
R

E
X
C

A
L

IB
A

R
R

D

ACORN

H
I L

L
RD

JA
C

Q
U

IE
R

R
D

MORREN
E

D
R

P
R

E
S

C
O

T
T

A

V
E

CA
S

W

E
L

L
R

D

CENTENN
IA

L
C

T

C
O

M
B
E

LLACK
RD

R
O

X
A
N

A
ST

W
A

S
H

I N
G

T
O

N
S

T

CAMP NAUVOO RD

B
A

K
E
R

R
D

S
C

H
N

E
L

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 R

D

BLAIRS

L
N

SPAN
IS

H
R

A
V

IN
E

ST

C
O

O
N

H
O

LLO
W

R
D

OAK LN

OA
K

C

RE
ST

CIR

C
ED

AR OA
K

R
D

GE

M
ST

ON E

R
D

M
ADRONE

L N

BR
YAN WAY

HARRIS RD
T

U
R

N
E
R

ST

GINGHAM CT

MALLARD
LN

G
L
E
N

VIEW

DR

STO N
EC

REST
RD

RUNNY M
EA

DE DR

DIANA ST

ANDLER

R
D

T
U

N
N

E
L

S
T

CA
N
YO

N
VA

LLE
Y

R
D

S
TA

G
E

C
T

EAST RD

F
O

R
T
Y

N
IN

ER
TR

L

TEXAS HILL RD

C
H

E
S

T
N

U

T LN

B

R
IDGEVIE

W
DR

CRIBBS RD

E
L

L
IE

S
 A

L
L

IE

W

O
O

DR

I
D

G
E

C
T

S
M

IT
H

F
L
A

T
S

C
H

O
O

L
R

D

JA
W

B
O

N
E

R
D

C
A

R DINAL D
R

FAIR
LN

W
HISPER

ING
W

IND DR

PAYDIRTDR

N
O

R
T
H

R
ID

GE D
R

PARDIW
AY

GOLDEN
CENT

ER
D

R

PRO
M

EN

A

D
E LN

D
E

B
B

IE
L
N

S
T
O

N
E

L
N

W
E

B
E
R

CREEK RD

P
R

A
IR

IE
 V

IE
W

 L
N

RON

A
L
D

L

O
O

P

TEL

EMA R K
C
T

FE
R

R
A

R
I

C
T

MINERA
L

W
A

Y

K
A

T
H

Y
L
N

RHODES AV E

WOO
D

M
A

N
C

IR

HARRIS CT

W
A

S
H

B
O

A

RD LN

INDU
STRIAL DR

SLUICE
BOX RD

BARRETT DR

KINGSGATE R D
T

E
C

O
LO

TE
DR

ANDERSO
NW
A
Y

SKYLINE DR

S
A

N

DR
A

C
I
R

Lions Park

Gold Bug Park

Rotary

Park

Benham
Park

Lumsden Park

Duffey Park

Orchard
Hill

Park

DIAMOND SPRINGS

PLACERVILLE

SMITH
FLAT

0 0.25 0.5
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Bus Stop

Employment Center

Grocery Store

School

Library

Transit Center

Existing Network

Class I Shared-Use Path

Sidewalk Both Sides

Sidewalk One Side

No Sidewalk or Segment Not
Included in Sidewalk Audit

PLACERVILLE
SIDEWALK
RECOMMENDATIONS

2

3

6

4

5

1

Map 4

Destinations +
Boundaries

Transit Center

Park

Water

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Add Sidewalk

Add Sidewalk (Existing One Side)

Class I Shared-Use Path

hughlouch
Sticky Note
extend existing line to Perks Ct and Misouri Flat ROad

hughlouch
Sticky Note
add existing class II thru the interchange

hughlouch
Line
two way class IV or Class I?



£50

£50

Ã193

Ã49

M

O
SQ

UIT
O

RD

MAIN ST

BROADWAY

B
IG

C
U

T
R

D
B
E
D

F
O

R
D

A
V

E

FORNI RD

C
E

D
A

R
R

A
V

IN
E

R
D

CEDAR RAVINE RD

C

A
RSO

N
RD

CARSON RD

MAIN ST

PLACERVILLE
DR

D
A
R
LIN

G

TON AV E

C
L

A
Y

S
T

CANAL ST

C
L

A
R

K
S
T

GRICE LN

PACIFIC
ST

B
E

N
H

A
M

S
T

H
E
R
IT

A
G

E
LN

P
O

V
E
R

T
Y

H

IL
L DR

SPRIN
G

ST

C
O

UNTRY
C

L
U

B
D

R

GOLD
BUG

LN

W
ILT

S
E
 R

D

BEE ST LOCUST AVE

CHAMBERLAIN ST

V
IA

M
O

N
TA

N
O

SA

RD

M
ID

LA
ND

DR

HIL
LCREST ST

HO
LLY

WAY

BEN
S

O
N

C
T

A
C

A
C

I A
W

A
Y

M
Y
R

T
L
E

A
V

E

ESTE
Y

W
A
Y

SKYLINE CT

INDIAN
H
ILL

RD

E
SK

A
T
O

N

DR

M
A

R
IA

V
IS

TA

W
AY

COLEMAN ST

HAZZ
A

R
D

S
T

LA
N

E
 W

A
Y

LEW
IS

S
T

MORRENE DR

P
R

E
S

C
O

T
T

A
V

E

E
D

G

EWOOD
D

R

JA
M

E
S D

R

N
E
STI

N
G

W
A

Y

W
A

S
H

IN
G

T
O

N
S

T

M
IL

L
E

R
W

A
Y

S
C

H
N

E
L

L
 S

C
H

O
O

L
 R

D

B
L
A

IR
S

 L
NS

P
A

N
ISH

R
A
V

IN
E

S
T

LA VISTA DR

E
X

C
E

L
S
IO

R
R

D

BRENDAN WAY

MARSHALL WAY

M
O

L
LY

L
N

G
E

R
L

E
A

V
E

HARRIS RD

T
U

R
N

E
R

S
T

G
L

E
N

V
IE

W
D

R

G
O

LDNER ST

PHILLIPS CT

E
L
M

A
V

E

STONE CREST RD

T
U

N
N

E
L
 S

T

OAK TERRACE

THOM
PSO

N
W

AY

FR
A

N
C

IS
A

V
E

S
H

E
R

ID
A

N
ST

G
R

A
N

D
V

IE
W

S
T

Q
U

A
R
TZ

M
O

U
N

TA

IN
DR

H
O

C
K

IN
G

S
T

G
O

LD
E

N
E
A

G
L
E

D
R

GLORY
RD

COVEY DR

SEA
N

DR

CRIBBS RD

F

AIRVIEW
DR

C
O

O
N

H
O

L
LO

W
RD

TOW
HEE LN

WHISPERIN
G

W
IN

D

DR

N
E

W
JE

R
SE

Y
W

A
Y

S
T
A

R
H

A
V

E
N

D
R

JEN N

IN
G

S
W

A
Y

R
E

C
T
O

R
S
T

UNION ST

PAYD

IR
T

D
R

LANE CTSCHOOL ST

M
O

N
A

D
R

H
A

W
K

S
L
A

N
D

IN
G

C
T

BENN
E

TT
D

R

N
O

RTH
R

ID
G

E

DR

M
A

R

SHALL C T

PARDI WAY

K
E

R
E

K
A

 C
T

S
T
O

N
E
C

R
E
S
TC

T

M
O

U
N

T
A

IN
L
N

COLOMA CT

SMITH
FLAT

RD

HARRIS CT

MAN
O

R
D

R

C OTTA
GE

ST

BUSH CT

PLEA
SAN

T
ST

BACO DR

K
A

T
IE

L
N

RESERVOIR
ST

R
ID

G
E

C
T

GREEN
ST

SIERRA DR

L
A

N
T
IS

LN

BUTTERFLY LN

F
E

R
R

A
R

I C
T

W

O
O

D
M

A
N

C
I
R

SLUICE

BO

X
RD

BARRETT DR

A
N

D
E
R
S
O

N

W
AY

PARK
AVE

S
A

N

DRA

C
IR

SKYLINE DR

Lions Park

Gold Bug Park

Rotary

Park

Benham
Park Lumsden Park

Duffey Park

PLACERVILLE

0 0.1 0.2
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Bus Stop

Employment Center

Grocery Store

School

Library

Transit Center

Existing Network

Class I Shared-Use Path

Sidewalk Both Sides

Sidewalk One Side

No Sidewalk or Segment Not
Included in Sidewalk Audit

DOWNTOWN
PLACERVILLE
SIDEWALK
RECOMMENDATIONS

2

3

6

4

5

1

Map 5

Destinations +
Boundaries

Transit Center

Park

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Add Sidewalk

Add Sidewalk (Existing One Side)

Class I Shared-Use Path



£50

Jenkinson
Lake

Slab Creek
Reservoir

Larsen Reservoir

Blakeley

Reservoir

Weber
Reservoir

CARSON
RD

HAS SLER RD

S
N

O
W

S
 R

D

MACE
R
D

SLY PARKRD

S
LY

P
A

R
K

RD

S
LY

PAR

K
R

D

PLEASA

N
T

V
A
LL

E
Y

RD

P
L
E
A
SA

N
T

V
A
LLEY

RD

PONY EXPRESS TRL

PONY EXPRESS TRL

M
T

A
U

K
U

M
R
D

NEWTOWN RD

BUC
K
S

B
AR RD

CA BLE RD

LA
RSEN DR

NORTH
CANY

O
N

R
D

F OREB AY RD

M
O

RM
ON

E
M

IG
R
A

N
T

T
R

L

STARKE

S
G

RADE
RD

GOLD RIDGE
TRL

BA
RK LEY RD

LY
NX

TR
L

AUDUBON DR

H
ID

D

E

N
V

A
L
L
E
Y

LN

S
IE

R

RA
SPRINGS DR

STILL MEA
D

O
W

RD

G
A

R
N

E
T

R
D

CA

M
INO HE IG

H
T

S
D

R

F
O

R

EST RD

P
E

N
N

YROYAL

D
R

B
L
A

IR
R
D

PINE ST

JE
N

K

INSO
N

C
IR

SPI RIT LN

PO
W ER HOUSE

RD

CLEAR

C
R
E

E
K

R
D

GLO

RY

H

OLE DR

P

UERTA
D

EL
SOL

M
IRA B

E
L

L
A

D
R

PA
R

K
W

O
O

D
S

D
R

FORT JIM RD

D
OLLH

O
U

S
E

RD

D

O

L LY
VARDEN

LN

PI ONE ER H ILL

R

D

S
H

ADY
LN

C
O

Y
O

TEH
IL

L
RD

RIDGEWAY DR

A
L

D
E

R
D

R

J
U

AREZR
D

L
O

C
H

L
E

V
E

N
D
R

W E BERRD

M
O

O
N

L
N

RED ROBIN RD

L A PA

Z
R
D

F
E

RRA
R

IMILL R D

AMBER TRL

BADGE RH

ILL

R
D

T
IM

B
ER

L
N

O
LD

CA

R
S

O
N

RD

LOG C

A
B

IN
L

N

HIGH HILL
RD

CHA
P

PIE
D

R

SPRIN
GER

RD

GOLD TRL

H

OM E
ST EA

D
DR

MINING B ROO
K

R
D

P

IN
E

CONE
D

R

DEE
P

H
A
V
E
N

R
D

H
AZEL ST

BODEGA
W AY

SL
AB CREEK R D

B
R

A
D

E
N

R
D

PARK CREEK RD

TOPAZ DR

ONYX TRL

S
IL

V
E

R RIDGE LN

L
A

W YER
DR

R
IVENDA

LE

R

D

KIN
GS

W

O
O

D

TRL

M
A
ID

U
D

R

LEISURE LN

DEER CA NYON RD

GI LMORE RD

IVY

K
N

O

LL DR

JI M VALLEY RD

N
O

RTH
PIN

E
T
R

EE
L

N

C
O

P
P

E
R

TON
RD

THO RSO N DR

F
O

U
R

SP
R

IN
G

S
T
R

L

A
L
ID

A

ST

A
LA

MEDA RD

HAPPY HO LL
OW

LN

W
IS

TERIA RD

C
H

U
T

E

CAMP RD

EIGHT MILE RD

C
A

M
IN

O
H ILLS DR

CA

N

YO
N

E
D

G
E

R
D

C
H

R
O

M
E

R
ID

G
E

RD

SO
UTH

P

IN

E

T
R
E
E

L
N

MEYERS RD

H
A

PPY
VALL EY

RD

HOLM

R
D

ES PIN
A

LO
MA

D
R

BUC
K
B
O

A
R
D

RD

KINCA
D

EDR

H
ARMONY HI LL RD

P
A
S

OWAY

F IV

E
SP

O

T
RD

K
R
U

K
TR

L

O
LD

BLAI RM
I

LL
RD

SH
O

O
TIN

G
STA

R
R

D

M ICH

A
E

L
W

A
Y

LUPIN LN

SP
RING VAL

LEY RD

SA
INT JO

H
N

RD

RD
80

4 9

CAMPINI WAY

SAVAG
E

R
D

Eldorado
National
Forest

Forebay
Community

Park

Sly
Park
Dam

Sly Park
(Jenkinson

Lake)

Pollock Pines
/ Camino

Community Park

South Fork American River

South Fork American River

CAMINO

POLLOCK
PINES

0 0.5 1
MILES

Map produced July 2019
Sources: El Dorado County,
Caltrain, Esri, US Census.

EL DORADO COUNTY AND
CITY OF PLACERVILLE
ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION
PLANS

Activity Generators

Bus Stop

Campground

Grocery Store

School

Library

Existing Network

Class I Shared-Use Path

Sidewalk One Side

No Sidewalk or Segment Not
Included in Sidewalk Audit

CAMINO AND
POLLOCK PINES
SIDEWALK
RECOMMENDATIONS

2

3

6

4

5

1

Map 6

Destinations +
Boundaries

Park

Water

Community Region

El Dorado County

Recommendations

Add Sidewalk

Add Sidewalk (Existing One Side)

Class I Shared-Use Path



1

18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_SpotImprovements

ProjectID
P1
P2
P3
P4
P5
P6
P7
P8
P9
P10
P11
P12
P13
P14
P15
P16
P17
P18
P19
P20
P21
P22
P23
P24
P25
P26
P27
P28
P29
P30
P31
P32
P33
P34
P35
P36
P37
P38
P39
P40
P41
P43
P44
P45
P46
P47
P48
P49
P50
P51
P52
P53
P54
P55
P56
P57
P58



2

18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_SpotImprovements

Street
Sly Park Road
Ridgeway Drive
Carson Road
County Road 145
Schnell School Road
Carson Road
Ray Lawyer Drive
Placerville Drive
Missouri Flat Road
Cameron Park Drive
Cameron Park Drivw
Cambridge Road
Silva Valley Parkway
El Dorado Hills Boulevard
Coloma Road
Missouri Flat Road
Placerville Drive
Mosquito Road
Missouri Flat Road
Main Street
Oriental Street
Placerville Drive
Silva Valley Parkway
Cameron Park Drive
Green Valley Road
Green Valley Road
Green Valley Road
Green Valley Road
Cambridge Road
Cameron Park Drive
Cameron Park Drive
Cameron Park Drive
Cameron Park Drive
Pine Street
Francisco Drive
Bedford Ave
Main Street
Main Street
Main Street
US 50
Broadway
Broadway
Placerville Drive
Mosquito Road
Main Street
El Dorado Hills Blvd
Windfield Way
Windfield Way
Blackstone Parkway
Union Mine Road
State Highway 49
Missouri Flat Road
Fair Lane
Fair Lane
Combellack Road
Middletown Road
Coloma Road



3

18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_SpotImprovements

Cross_St
US 50
US 50
US 50 Ramp
US 50
Broadway
US 50
US 50
Helmrich Lane
Marantha Lane
Country Club Lane
Palmer Drive
Knollwood Drive
Tong Road
Park Drive
Bee Street
El Dorado Trail
Forni Road
El Dorado Trail
County Road 2233
Sacramento Street
Pleasant Valley Road
Mid Block
Mid Block
La Canada Drive
Bass Lake Road
Cambridge Road
Starbuck Road
Silver Springs Pkwy
Marrychase Drive
Country Club Drive
Meder Rd
Oxford Road
Palmer Drive
Laurel Drive
Kensington Drive
El Dorado Trail
Spring Street
Pacific Street
Canal Street
Canal Street
Carson Road
Carson Road
Winter Lane
Clay Street
Center Street
Downieville Drive
Windplay Drive
Golden Foothill Parkway
Valley View Charter Montessori School
Koki Lane
Koki Lane
US 50
Placerville Drive
Fair Lane Court
David Circle
Canal Street
Combellack Road



4

18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_SpotImprovements

Recom
US 50 overcrossing improvements for bikes and peds
US 50 undercrossing improvements for bikes and peds
Intersection Improvements for bikes and peds near bus stop a    
Improvements for pedestrians and cyclists to ease travel over  
Intersection improvements to increase ped and bikeaccess th    
Improvements along Carson Road to ease pedetrian and bike    
Improvements for bikes and peds to ease access across US 5
Improvements to ease pedestrian and bike access across US 
Intersection improvements to ease ped and bike access acros   
Intersection improvements to ease ped and bike access acros   
Intersection improvements to ease ped and bike access acros   
Intersection improvements to ease ped and bike access acros   
Intersection improvements to improve bike access across US 
Intersection improvements to ease bike and ped access acros   
Pedestrian intersection improvements
Improvements to ease ped and bike access across Missouri F  
Intersection improvements to ease ped and bike access acros   
Intersection improvements to ease access across Mosquito R     
Street crossing improvements to ease bike and ped travel acr    
Consider red curbs near pedestrian build outs to increase visi   
Intersection improvements to  for bikes and peds across Pleas   
Street crossing improvements
Street crossing improvements for the New York Creek Trail
Cameron Park Drive Safely Improvements, add bicycle detect    
Add bicycle detection and coordinate signal timing for bikes an  
Add bicycle detection and coordinate signal timing for bikes an  
Add bicycle detection and coordinate signal timing for bikes an  
Add bicycle detection and coordinate signal timing for bikes an  
Add bicycle detection and coordinate signal timing for bikes an  
Add bicycle detection and coordinate signal timing for bikes an  
Add bicycle detection and coordinate signal timing for bikes an  
Add bicycle detection and coordinate signal timing for bikes an  
Add bicycle detection and coordinate signal timing for bikes an  
Mark crosswalks on all four legs
Install ADA compliant curb ramps on north leg
Increase trail connectivity
Crossing Improvements
Crossing Improvements
Crossing and intersection improvements
Crossing and intersection improvements
Install bike racks
Install bike racks
Install bike racks
Install bike lockers
Install bike lockers near Center Street Garage
Provide marked crosswalk; consider enhancing with RRFB an   
Crossing Improvements
Crossing Improvements
Provide marked crosswalk at school driveway
Crossing Improvements
Refresh marked crosswalks
Mark crosswalk across westbound on ramp slip lane
Provide marked crosswalk to east side of placerville drive
Crossing improvements
Mark crosswalks 
Mark crosswalks
Crossing improvements



5

18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_SpotImprovements

Source
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta and Public Comment
Alta
Alta
Alta, Sidewalk Audit, Recommended bike ways
Alta
Alta, Public Comments, Sidewalk Audit
Alta
Alta, Public Comment, Recommended Bike Ways
Public Comment
Public Comment
Public Comment
Public Comment
Public Comment
Public Comment
Public Comment
Public Comment
Public Comment
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
Cameron Park Community Mobility Action Plan
El Dorado County Walkability - Bikeability Audits
El Dorado County and City of Placerville Bike and Ped Safety A
El Dorado County and City of Placerville Bike and Ped Safety A
El Dorado County and City of Placerville Bike and Ped Safety A
El Dorado County and City of Placerville Bike and Ped Safety A
El Dorado County and City of Placerville Bike and Ped Safety A
El Dorado County and City of Placerville Bike and Ped Safety A
Placerville Non Motorized Transportation Plan
Placerville Non Motorized Transportation Plan
Placerville Non Motorized Transportation Plan
Placerville Non Motorized Plan
Placerville Non Motorized Transportation Plan
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta
Alta



6

18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_SpotImprovements

Cross_St2
 
 
 
 
Carson Road
 
 
Forni Road
Plaza Drive
Durock Road
Coach Lane
Crazy Horse Road
Old White Rock Road
Town Center Boulevard
 
 
 
 
 
Bedford Ave
 
 
 

           Assessment
           Assessment
           Assessment
           Assessment
           Assessment
           Assessment



  

Page 1 of 3 
 

      Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  September 9, 2019 
  
FROM:  Michael Grassle, Parks and Facilities Superintendent 
  
AGENDA ITEM #5:  Parks & Facilities Department Report 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   RECEIVE AND FILE 

 
General Information 

• Staff met with Rosemary O’Camb, a resident who lives on Cameron Park Lake. 
The topic discussed was utilizing volunteers to assist park staff with maintaining 
Cameron Park Lake.  Staff created a flyer with the different projects outlined for 
the volunteers (Attachment 5A).  More information to come.  

• Staff met with Target Specialties to discuss the lack of turf grass at Cameron Park 
Lake.  Staff will come up with a detailed plan this fall to address this issue.  

• The District was issued a Government Bar number so we can get all of the District 
fleet smogged and recorded. 

• The District is seeking quotes for a new utility vehicle to assist the department 
with accessing the open space properties.  This purchase was approved in the FY 
2019-20 budget to replace the failing golf cart.  

• The superintendent met with Cal Fire station 88 and the Air Park staff to discuss 
large oak trees that need to be topped.  The trees are impeding the line of sight for 
the planes that take off from the airport.   
 

Cameron Park Lake 

Growlersburg cleared the vegetation on the face of the dam along with the spillway into 
Deer Creek.  Staff used an aquatic herbicide to eliminate the tulles throughout the 
spillway. 
 



Parks & Facilities Department Report  September 9, 2019 Page 2 of 3 
 

Sports Fields 

Sports fields are business as usual.  Prospector Soccer is utilizing Christa McAuliffe and 
Rasmussen Park for the summer and fall seasons. 
 

Parks and LLADs 

• Staff replaced an irrigation valve at Bar J A west of El Norte.  The landscaping was 
not irrigating.  Everything is up and running again. 

• The District has had two successfully completed Eagle Scout projects at Hacienda 
Park.  The first project was a split rail fence between the parking lot and creek.  The 
second project was to build 4 picnic benches that were placed around the outside 
of the dog park. 

 

Community Center 

Ski Air came out to service all of the roof top HVAC units.  This is part of the District 
preventative maintenance plan.  Ski Air replaced 9 belts, 4 fans, and cleaned all the coils. 
They also eliminated all of the wasps that were living inside the units. 
 

Skate Park 

• District staff met with members of the community regarding the closure of the 
skate park on Monday, August 12th.  The topics discussed were rules and 
regulations, roles and responsibilities, expectations, and consequences.  Overall, 
the meeting went well and the District has not experienced any issues since the 
meeting.  The District will close the skate park for a period of time if the 
expectations are not met moving forward.  

• Staff will be meeting with Mr. Security in early September to discuss upgrading 
the cameras at the Skate Park. 

         

Cal Fire / Growlersburg 

• Thursday, August 1st - The District received one crew. They continued cutting 
vegetation at Knollwood Park. 



Parks & Facilities Department Report  September 9, 2019 Page 3 of 3 
 

• Friday, August 2nd - The District received one crew.  They knocked down all of the 
regrowth at David West Park (retention pod area). 

•  Monday, August 12th - The District received one crew.  The crew removed the rest 
of the vegetation along the dam at Cameron Park Lake. 

• Tuesday, August 13th - The District received one crew.  The crew removed the 
vegetation through the spill way at Cameron Park Lake. 

• Tuesday, August 27th - The District received two crews.  The crews went through 
the open space at Hacienda Park trimming up trees and removing any regrowth 
that occurred. 

• Thursday, August 29th - The District received one crew.  The crew continued 
trimming trees and cutting any regrowth at Hacienda Park. 

 

Attachments: 

5A – Friends of Cameron Park Lake Flyer 



Friends of the Lake
Cameron Park Community Services District presents:

 We're looking for volunteers to sponsor and participate in
projects around the lake! All volunteers will be recognized
on our reader board for the duration of their commitment

Adopt a Garden
- Maintaining weeds in specified areas, listed

on back under "Areas to Maintain"
- Purchase and establish plants, with Parks

staff permission.
- A small sign will be provided by the 

district thanking for adopting the site during
their one year commitment.

Lake Clean-up Crew
- Pick up trash and dispose in the park

dumpsters. 
- Along the trail and shoreline, picnic areas,

parking lot and playground area. 
- 6 month commitment, bi-monthly

Attachment 5A

1



 To become a volunteer, please contact
Rosemary O'Camb 530-409-5566

- Hosing down the gazebo 1x/month
- Hosing off exterior of the bathrooms 1x/month

- Hose off concrete pads with benches 1x/ month
- Hose off path around the lagoon once a week

- Drag walking path once a week

General Maintenance

Areas to Maintain

- Flagpole area: pull weeds and trim headges around
flagpole. And weed-eat area in front of the playground.
- Lower lot garden area: pull weeds and trim hedges.
- Lagoon: pull and maintain weeds in garden areas.

- Kiosk garden area: maintain weeds and trim hedges.

Plants are optional for all above locations.

Attachment 5A

2



  

Page 1 of 2 

Cameron Park 
Community Services District 

 

Agenda Transmittal 
 
DATE:  September 9, 2019 
  
FROM:  Tina Helm, Recreation Supervisor 
  
AGENDA ITEM #5:  Recreation Department Report 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   RECEIVE AND FILE  

 
• Labor Day at the Pool was held on September 2nd and over 200 people attended.  Two 

raffle prizes were created with about 30 entries vying for the prize.  Community 
members participated in some of the games, however, most just came for the day to 
enjoy the pool. 

• The fall Activity Guides were delivered on August 16th and staff received lots of 
positive feedback on the issue. 

• The kiosk booth closed for the season as of Monday, September 2nd.  Thank you to all 
staff that worked the booth this summer. 

• The pool will remain open on the weekends through the month of September with 
hours from 1-4pm. 

• Sports groups are out on the fields at Dave West, Christa McAuliffe, and 
Rasmussen Parks.  These groups include: Prospector Soccer, Ponderosa Little 
League, Mother Lode Rugby, Rescue Rebels, and Pondo Patriots. 

• Staff continues to meet with the Senior Leadership Council.  At the meeting in August,   
items discussed included the “Blast From the Past” event scheduled for Thursday, 
September 12th.  This event is a free concert for seniors with music provided by a 
band that consists of 30 to 40+ members from El Dorado, Sacramento, and Placer 
Counties.   Attendance at Senior Nutrition Lunches is increasing; 26 meals were 
served on Monday.   

 



Recreation Report September 9, 2019 Page 2 of 2 
 

• Upcoming events include: the Blast From the Past concert on September 12th, the Yard 
Sale and Community Clean Up Day on September 14th, the Halloween Carnival and 
Pumpkin Patch on October 19th, the Christmas Craft Faire on November 23rd, the 3rd 
Annual Christmas Tree Lighting on December 6th, and the Santa Run/Pancake 
Breakfast on December 7th.     

 
On a departing note: 

This will be my final Parks & Recreation Committee Meeting – I have enjoyed the more 
than 25 years here with the Community Services District.  During my time with the 
district I have seen so many transformations – some (but not all) include the 
development of Christa McAuliffe and Dave West Park, the renovations made to 
Hacienda Park for the dog park, and of course the Community Center.  I have 
enjoyed the experience of working with the staff and especially the community.  I 
have worked under a variety of supervisors, as well as an assortment of staff and 
seen many changes. I began my career here as a lifeguard and worked my way up 
to become the Recreation Supervisor and have enjoyed it all over the years.  I hope 
to travel and do some other things.  I plan to still be involved in some way. I would 
like to feel that I contributed to the community and that people appreciated my 
contributions.   

 
Attachments: 
5AA – Community Center Use Reports 



Cameron Park CSD 

Run Date: 08/23/19 

Cameron Park CSD RecTrac! LIVE 

2017 Facility Bottom Line 
Report Run Time: 3:15P 

I Facility Description Resv Count 

DANCE-COMCT-DANCE Dance Studio CC 
GYM-COMCT-CCGYM Community Center Gym 
HALL-COMCT-EASTG EAST HALL STAGE 
HALL-COMCT-EHALF EAST HALF 
HALL-COMCT-FULL Assembly Full 
HALL-COMCT-NWQTR North West Quarter 
HALL-COMCT-WHALF WEST HALF 
KITCH-COMCT-KITCH Kilchen@CC 
PAKNG-COMCT-PAKNG Parking Lot CC 
ROOM-COMCT-A RM A Room 
ROOM-COMCT-BROOM B Room/50+ 
ROOM-EDHCS-KITCH Kitchen 
SROOM-COMCT-SROOM Social Room 
ST AGE-COMCT-STAGE Stage 

TOTAL NUMBER OF FACILITIES FOR RANGE SELECTED: 
TOTAL NUMBER OF RESERVATIONS FOR RANGE SELECTED: 
TOTAL FEES CHARGED FOR RESERVATIONS: 
TOTAL DISCOUNT APPLIED AGAINST FEES: 
NET AMOUNT STILL DUE: 
TOT AL AMOUNT REFUNDED: 
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID FOR ALL FEES LESS DISCOUNT(+): 
TOTAL SURCHARGES PAID FOR CANCELS(+): 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FACILITY INCOME(+): 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FACILITY EXPENSES(-): 

NET INCOME/EXPENSE FOR FACILITY RANGE SELECTED(=): 

TOTAL RECEIPTS IN FACILITY RANGE SELECTED: 
AVERAGE DOLLAR AMOUNT PER RECEIPT: 

SELECTION CRITERIA: 

Resv Date Range 01/01/17 Thru 12/31/17 
Refund Date Range 01/01/17 Thru 12/01/17 
Misc Post Date Range 01/01/17 Thru 12/01/17 
Booking Date Range 01/01/17 Thru 12/01/17 

225 
296 
164 

0 
58 
22 

5 
45 

0 
45 

141 
0 

260 
0 

Fees & SC Discount 

1,250.00 400.00 
20,640.00 819.00 
15,019.50 2,041.20 

0.00 0.00 
23,956.00 3,015.00 

280.00 25.00 
850.00 73.40 

8,850.00 4,000.00 
0.00 

1,452.50 
329.00 

0.00 
3,337.50 

0.00 

14 
1,261 

75,964.50 
10,675.68 

1,142.50 
2,553.00 

64,111.32 
35.00 

0.00 
0.00 

64,146.32 

656 
99.53 

0.00 
2.70 
0.00 
0.00 

299.38 
0.00 

Individual Selections: DANCE COMCT DANCE.GYM COMCT CCGYM,HALL COMCT EAST ... 
Include Cancelled Reservations: Yes 
Incl Fae: Yes Incl Actv: Yes Incl Actv Hold: No Incl Leag: Yes Incl PT: No Incl Int: Yes Incl Maint: Yes 

Page: 1 of 1 

User: ALYSSA 

Paid & SC Misc Amt Net Inc/Exp Refunds I 

850.00 0.00 850.00 0.00 
19,821.00 0.00 19,821.00 120.00 
12,474.30 0.00 12,474.30 1,213.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
20,641.00 0.00 20,641.00 0.00 

255.00 0.00 255.00 225.00 
676.60 0.00 676.60 0.00 

4,850.00 0.00 4,850.00 415.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,323.80 0.00 1,323.80 0.00 
329.00 0.00 329.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2,925.62 0.00 2,925.62 580.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Attachment 5AA



Cameron Park CSD 

Run Date: 08/23/19 

Cameron Park CSD RecTrac! LIVE 

2018 Facility Bottom Line 
Report Run Time: 3:16P 

I Facility Description Resv Count 

DANCE-COMCT-DANCE Dance Studio CC 
GYM-COMCT-CCGYM Community Center Gym 

HALL-COMCT-EASTG EAST HALL STAGE 

HALL-COMCT-EHALF EAST HALF 

HALL-COM CT-FULL Assembly Full 
HALL-COMCT-NWQTR North West Quarter 
HALL-COMCT-WHALF WEST HALF 
KITCH-COMCT-KITCH Kitchen@CC 

PAKNG-COMCT-PAKNG Parking Lot CC 
ROOM-COMCT-A RM A Room 
ROOM-COMCT-BROOM B Room/50+ 
ROOM-EDHCS-KITCH Kitchen 

SROOM-COMCT-SROOM Social Room 
ST AGE-COMCT-STAGE Stage 

TOTAL NUMBER OF FACILITIES FOR RANGE SELECTED: 
TOTAL NUMBER OF RESERVATIONS FOR RANGE SELECTED: 

TOTAL FEES CHARGED FOR RESERVATIONS: 
TOTAL DISCOUNT APPLIED AGAINST FEES: 
NET AMOUNT STILL DUE: 
TOT AL AMOUNT REFUNDED: 
TOTAL AMOUNT PAID FOR ALL FEES LESS DISCOUNT(+): 
TOTAL SURCHARGES PAID FOR CANCELS(+): 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FACILITY INCOME(+): 
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS FACILITY EXPENSES(-): 

NET INCOME/EXPENSE FOR FACILITY RANGE SELECTED(=): 

TOTAL RECEIPTS IN FACILITY RANGE SELECTED: 
AVERAGE DOLLAR AMOUNT PER RECEIPT: 

SELECTION CRITERIA: 

Resv Date Range 01/01/18 Thru 12/31/18 
Refund Date Range 01/01/18 Thru 12/01/18 
Misc Post Date Range 01/01/18 Thru 12/01/18 
Booking Date Range 01/01/18 Thru 12/01/18 

416 
406 
118 

0 
53 

189 

8 
48 

0 
136 
226 

0 
312 

0 

Fees & SC Discount 

175.00 0.00 
25,470.00 609.00 
15,120.00 1,400.50 

0.00 0.00 
28,844.51 3,741.75 
1,650.00 162.25 
1,688.00 191.90 
6,275.00 2,987.50 

0.00 
1,277.00 
1,418.00 

0.00 
1,555.00 

0.00 

14 
1,912 

83,472.51 
9,242.90 
2,985.00 
4,994.50 

65,749.61 
5,495.00 

0.00 
0.00 

71,244.61 

670 
110.79 

0.00 
25.00 
0.00 
0.00 

125.00 
0.00 

Individual Selections: DANCE COMCT DANCE.GYM COMCT CCGYM,HALL COMCT EAST ... 

Include Cancelled Reservations: Yes 

Incl Fae: Yes Incl Actv: Yes Incl Actv Hold: No Incl Leag: Yes Incl PT: No Incl Int: Yes Incl Main!: Yes 

Page: 1 of 1 

User: ALYSSA 

Paid &SC Misc Amt Net Inc/Exp Refunds I 

175.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 
22,521.00 0.00 22,521.00 390.00 
13,511.90 0.00 13,511.90 157.50 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
24,802.76 0.00 24,802.76 3,822.00 

1,487.75 0.00 1,487.75 0.00 
1,496.10 0.00 1,496.10 0.00 
3,187.50 0.00 3,187.50 375.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
1,214.60 0.00 1,214.60 0.00 

1,418.00 0.00 1,418.00 50.00 
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1,430.00 0.00 1,430.00 200.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Attachment 5AA



C
la

ss
 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

D
es

cr
jp

tio
n 

D
A

N
C

E
 

C
O

M
C

T
 

D
A

N
C

E
 

C
C

 D
a

n
ce

 r
o

o
m

 
G

Y
M

 
C

O
M

C
T

 
C

C
G

Y
M

 
C

C
 G

ym
 

H
A

L
L

 
C

O
M

C
T

 
E

a
st

 H
a

lf
 

C
C

 E
a

st
 1

/2
 w

/S
ta

g
e

 
H

A
L

L
 

C
O

M
C

T
 

F
U

L
L

 
C

C
 F

u
ll 

A
ss

e
m

b
ly

 H
a

ll 
H

A
L

L
 

C
O

M
C

T
 

N
W

Q
T

R
 

C
C

 N
o

rt
h

 W
e

st
 1

/4
 

H
A

L
L

 
C

O
M

C
T

 
S

W
Q

T
R

 
C

C
 S

o
u

th
 W

e
st

 1
/4

 
H

A
L

L
 

C
O

M
C

T
 

W
e

st
 h

a
lf

 
C

C
 W

e
st

 1
/2

 H
a

ll 
K

itc
h

e
n

 
C

O
M

C
T

 
K

itc
h

e
n

 
C

C
 K

itc
h

e
n

 
P

a
rk

in
g 

L
o

t 
C

O
M

C
T

 
P

a
rk

in
g

 L
o

t 
C

C
 P

a
rk

in
g

 L
o

t 
R

O
O

M
 

C
O

M
C

T
 

A
R

M
 

C
C

 C
la

ss
ro

o
m

 A
 

R
O

O
M

 
C

O
M

C
T

 
B

R
O

O
M

 
C

C
 C

la
ss

ro
o

m
 B

 
S

R
O

O
M

 
C

O
M

C
T

 
S

R
O

O
M

 
C

C
 S

o
ci

a
l R

o
o

m
 

R
ep

o
rtl

 G
ra

nd
 T

o
ta

ls
 

----'
 

R
e
p

o
rt

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

 T
o

ta
ls

 

I F
ac

ili
ty

 L
oc

at
io

n 
Lo

ca
tio

n 
Pr

of
it/

Lo
ss

 

C
O

M
C

T
 

5
1
,0

0
1
.4

2
 

To
ta

l F
ac

ili
tie

s:
 

To
ta

l D
ep

os
its

 S
til

l D
ue

 F
or

 T
he

se
 F

ac
ili

tie
s:

 
To

ta
l F

ee
s 

St
ill

 D
ue

 F
or

 T
he

se
 F

ac
ili

tie
s:

 

C
a
m

e
ro

n
 P

a
rk

 C
o
m

m
u
n

ity
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

20
19

 Y
TD

 F
a

c
il

it
y

 B
o

tt
o

m

L
in

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

 

D
ep

 A
m

t 

4
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
4

0
.0

0
 

4
0

.0
0

 

12
0.

00
 

D
ep

 P
ai

d 

4
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
4

0
.0

0
 

4
0

,0
0

 

12
0.

00
 

12
 

0.
00

 
0.

00
 

Fe
e 

A
m

t 

1
,2

2
5

.0
0

 
1

2
,0

7
3

.5
0

 
1

3
,3

7
6

.0
0

 
2

1
,0

3
0

.0
0

 
5

6
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
1

,5
8

5
.0

0
 

3
,2

3
2

.6
0

 
0

.0
0

 
5

6
.0

0
 

1
,9

8
1

.0
0

 
1

,7
1

5
.0

0
 

56
,8

34
.1

0 

D
is

c 
A

m
t 

Fe
es

 P
ai

d 
M

is
c 

A
m

t 
P

ro
fit/

Lo
ss

 
R

ef
un

ds
 

1
5

7
.7

5
 

1
,0

6
7

.2
5

 
0

.0
0

 
1

,0
6

7
.2

5
 

0
.0

0
 

3
7

5
.0

0
 

1
1

,6
9

8
.5

0
 

0
.0

0
 

1
1

,6
9

8
.5

0
 

4
9

8
.0

0
 

4
2

1
.6

0
 

1
2

,9
5

4
.4

0
 

0
.0

0
 

1
2

,9
5

4
.4

0
 

1
,6

3
8

.0
0

 
3

,5
0

9
.2

5
 

1
7

,5
2

0
.7

5
 

0
.0

0
 

1
7

,5
2

0
.7

5
 

1
,8

3
0

.0
0

 
1

3
8

.5
0

 
4

2
1

.5
0

 
0

.0
0

 
4

2
1

.5
0

 
8

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

1
,5

8
5

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
1

,5
8

5
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

8
2

4
.9

8
 

2
,4

0
7

.6
2

 
0

.0
0

 
2

,4
0

7
.6

2
 

3
0

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

5
6

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

 
5

6
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
 

1
0

1
, 1

0
 

1
,8

7
9

.9
0

 
0

.0
0

 
1

,8
7

9
.9

0
 

1
2

0
.0

0
 

3
0

4
.5

0
 

1
,4

1
0

.5
0

 
0

.0
0

 
1

,4
1

0
.5

0
 

2
2

7
.5

0
 

5,
83

2.
68

 
51

,0
01

.4
2 

0.
00

 
51

,0
01

.4
2 

4,
69

3.
50

 

U
se

r:
 A

L
Y

S
S

A
 

R
u
n

 D
a
te

/T
im

e
: 

07
/2

2
/2

01
9

@
 1

1
 :1

9
 a

m
 

Attachment 5AA


	0. 9.9.19 P&R Agenda
	0a. 8.5.19 P&R Conformed Agenda
	1. Summer Spectacular Workshop
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	1a. Sponsorship Flyer Final
	1b. summer spectacular cash sponsorships-donations received
	Sheet1

	1c. Summer Spectacular written comment
	From: Face Painter Kimberly Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 2:07 PM To: Tina Helm <THelm@cameronpark.org> Subject: Re: Input on Summer Spectacular
	From: Roxie Rice Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 9:37 AM To: Tina Helm <THelm@cameronpark.org> Subject: Re: Input on Summer Spectacular

	1d. Summer Spec 2019
	Sheet1

	1e. Summer Spectacular 2018 costs
	Sheet1

	1f. summer spectacular historical costs
	2. Dogs on leash at Cameron Park Lake
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	2a. 2001-01 Ordinance Conduct in Parks
	2b. Full Data Survey Results with numbers
	4. EDC Transportation Commission Bike & Sidewalk Plans
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Bike_Map_1
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Bike_Map_2
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Bike_Map_3
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Bike_Map_4
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Bike_Map_5
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Bike_Map_6
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Bike_Map_7
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Sidewalk_Map1
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Sidewalk_Map2
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Sidewalk_Map3
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Sidewalk_Map4
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Sidewalk_Map5
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_Sidewalk_Map6
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommendations_SpotImprovements
	18-218_ElDoradoCo_ATP_Recommend

	5. Parks Facilities Sept 2019
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	5a. Friends of the Lake
	5. Rec Report sept  2019
	Cameron Park
	Community Services District
	Agenda Transmittal

	5aa. 2017-2019 Community Ctr Use Reports
	5. 2017 Community Center Report
	5. 2018 Community Center Report
	5. 2019 YTD Community Center Report




